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RA N D Y RO A CH  
M AYO R 

M arch 30. 2004 

C IT Y O F LA K E C H A R L E S 
P.O . Box 3706 

Lake Charles, LA 70602-3706 
337)4~1~1251 ~ FAX (337)491-1225 

Honorable Randy Roach, Mayor 
Member of the City Council 

Dear M ayor and City Council Members 

D EPA RTM ENT O F FIN A N C E 
Ronald P. K em erly, D irector 

In accordance with requirements of the City's Charter and applicable state law, I am 
pleased to subm it the Com prehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Lake 
Charles for the fisca l year ended Septem ber 30, 2003. This report has been prepared 
by the City's Finance Department in co nform ity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), and the basic financial statements contained herein have been 
independently audited in accordance  with generally accepted auditing standards. 
However, the co mpleteness and reliability of all information presented in this report 
rem ains the responsibility of the City's m anagement. The purpose of the independent 
audit is to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of 
m aterial m isstatem ent. 

This is the first financial report issued by the City under th e new financial reporting 
model established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, which 
requires certain govern ment-wide statem ents as well as the fund financial statements 
traditionally required by govem mental GAAP. The purposes and contents of these 
financial statements are further explained in M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 
(MD&A) which follows the independent auditor's report and should be read in 
co njunction with this letter of transmittal for a more complete understanding of the City's 
financial condition and activity. 

The City of Lake Charles was incorporated in 1867 and is the principal city and trade 
center of southwestern  Louisiana. As of the 2000 census, the corporate lim its of the 
City included 43 square miles and had a population of 71,757. It is designated as the 
ce ntral city of a ce nsus-defined urbanized area of 132,977 and a m etropolitan statistica l 
area (Calcasieu and Cameron Parishes) of 193,568 population in 2000. 

The City operates under a mayor-counci 
rule charter, and provides a full range 

form  of government pursuant to a 1961 home 
of traditional m unicipal services, as well as 



specialized facilities such as a m unicipal golf course, a civic center co liseum and theater 
com plex, and an arts center housed in a restored sch ool building. All of these activities 
are integral parts of the city government and are included in this report. Certain 
components of the judicial function are legally separate entities which  are discretely 
presented in these statements as "component units." 

The City adopts an annual operating budget and a project-based capital budget in 
accordance  with procedures established by its charter and by state statute. Although 
the budget document is co m prehensive, covering all funds under the City's control, legal 
co ntrol of expenditures is exercised primarily at the department level for the General 
Fund and for each Special Revenue Fund pursuant to charter and statutory 
requirements. Budget-to-actual co mparisons for major funds of these types are 
included in this report. 

The City also maintains an internal control framework designed to provide reasonable, 
but not absolute, assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition, as well as the reliability of financial reco rds for 
preparing financial statements. An evaluation of internal co ntrols and legal co mpliance  
is required by federal law in connection with the independent audit, and the auditor's 
reports thereon are included in a separately issued "single audit" report. 

Lake Charles is a deep water port with a 30-m ile ship channel to the Gulf of M exico, and 
has developed an econom ic base dominated by petrochem ical manufacturing and 
refining since  the 1940's. W ithin the past twenty years, the economy has been 
somewhat diversified by the addition of co m mercial and m ilitary  aircraft refurbishment 
and modification at Chennault airpark (a former air force base de-activated in 1963), 
and the advent of riverb oat casinos drawing patronage primarily from east Texas. The 
area currently has tw o riverboat casino com plexes, one of which is loca ted within the 
city, and a new casino resort is currently under construction within the city at a projected 
total co st of $325 million. The petrochemica l sector has largely been in a retrenchment 
mode for several years due to factors such as natural gas prices. The major current 
development in that sector is a recently-announced refinery expansion and retrofit 
expected to co st over $500 million. Proposals for  expansion of an existing liquefied 
natural gas term inal and development of a new term inal on the ship ch annel are also 
pending. Due in part to the current volume of co nstruction activity, the metropolitan 
area currently has an unem ploym ent rate of only 5 percent. However, the area's net 
loss in non-farm payroll em ploym ent reported  by the state for the 2003 calendar year 
was 2,700 jobs, including 2,100 in manufacturing. Labor force size has diminished at a 
comparable rate, holding down the number of unemployed. A positive employment 
trend should resume, at least outside the co nstruction sector, as major projects are 
co m pleted over th e next tw o years. 

Since  industry is co nce ntrated at deep water access points outside the city limits, the 
City itself is primarily a center of trade, service s, and public sector employment. 



National chains have significantly expanded the size of the retail sector in the last 
decade, and service sector developments have included a new hospital ca mpus, new 
bank buildings, and highway-oriented lodging. A pending major project in the downtown 
area is the renovation and m ixed-use conversion of a long-vaca nt department store 
building. 

The City and surrounding area have exp erienced relatively high levels of residential 
construction and subdivision development since the eady 1990's. However, the City's 
total population has rem ained relatively static--increasing less than one perce nt from 
1990 to 2000~ clespite an aggressive annexation program during much of this pedod. 

Conceptual planning and feasibility analyses are currently under way for a hotel 
development connected to the City's civic ce nter, and for a wetlands interpretive center 
to be loca ted on a nearby lakefront site. Potential development co sts for both projects 
would extend into the tens of millions and require multiple non-profit and pdvate 
partnerships and financing sources. A hotel proposal will also require referendum 
approval if loca ted on the civic ca nter site. 

In addition to completing the on-going waste water system exp ansion program within 
the next two years, the City is planning a multi-phase reconstruction of its oldest water 
production plant to adequately maintain existing system ca pacity. Existing water 
service  rates and capital co ntribution needs are currently being evaluated in relation to 

projected costs. 

Other plans include continued targeting of riverboat gaming taxes to infrastructure 
investm ents and renewal of various property and sales tax  levies set to expire in the 
next one to three years. Operating costs will continue to increase, largely as a result of 
reca nt and on-going co llective bargaining and the prevailing trends of rising pension 
and health benefit co sts. However, the City has no plans to curtail services in the 
absence of severe fisca l or econom ic reversals. 

Funds under the control of the City are held in an interest-bearing ca sh pool from which 
investm ents are m ade in accordance  with statutory restrictions and loca lly-adopted 
investment policy. The City's investments are restricted to securities issued by the U. S. 
Governm ent and its agencies and instrumentalities, and to participation in a statewide 
loca l governmental investm ent pool which operates on the same basis as a money 
market fund. The City's total interest and investment earnings during the 2003 fisca l 
year were $1,750,882, a 37 perce nt decrease from 2002. This trend is a reflection of the 
general decline of interest rates and minimal change in the City's average cash and 
investment totals from year to year. 



The City participates in three cost-sharing state-sponsored retirement systems which 
together co ver virtually all of the City's full-time em ployees. Employees other than fire 
and police civil service personnel also participate in the federal social security system

, 

and a voluntary deferred co mpensation program is also available to all employees 
under Section 457 of the U. S. Internal Revenue Code. 

All of the state-sponsored retirement systems co vering City employees are subject to 
annual adjustment of actuadally determined employer co ntribution rates, which have 
more than doubled for each  of the three systems in the last three years. The imposition 
of these rates upon local governmental employers is currently in litigation with respect to 
one system , and may eventually affect all system s. 

The City's previous loca lly-adm inistered police and firemen's pension funds were 
m erged into the state-sponsored system s in 1983 and 1987, and the balance of the 
resulting merger obligation was refunded in 1998. Additional data co nce rning this debt 
and cu rrent pension contributions can be found in the notes to th e financial statements. 

The City also makes health benefit coverage available on a voluntary basis to retirees
, 

but does not contribute to the cost. All benefit costs for both current and former 
employees are fu nded through the Employee Insurance Internal Service  Fund. 

The Govern ment Finance  Office rs Association of the United States and Canada 
(GFOA) has awarded a Certifica te of Achievement for Exce llence  in Financial reporting 
to the City of Lake Charles for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fisca l 
year ended September 30, 2002. The City also rece ived this award for its reports of the 
prece ding eighteen years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a 
govern m ent must publish an easily readable and effi ciently organized co m prehensive 
annual financial report. Such reports must satisfy both GAAP and applicable legal 
requirements. 



A Certificate of Achievem ent is valid for one year only. W e believe our current report 
continues to meet Certifica te of Ach ievem ent program requireme nts, and we are 
submitting it to GFOA to determ ine its eligibility for another certifica te. 

The preparation of this re port could not have been accomplished without the effi cient 
and dedicated efforts of  the entire Finance Departm ent staff. W e also wish to 
acknowledge the continued interest and support of the City's elected officials in 
m aintaining an effective financial m anagement and reporting program . 

Ronald P. Kem erly 
Director of Finance 

RPK:Igb 
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-tYpe activities, the aggregate discretely presented 

component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 
30, 2003, which collectively comprise the City 's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's management . Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial 
statements are free of material misstatement . An audit includes examining , on 
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation . We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly , 
in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana, as of Septemb er 30, 2003, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

M embers American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ~ Society tff Louisiana Certified Public Accountants 
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As described in Note J, the City has implemented a new financial reporting 
model, as required by provisions of GASB Statement No . 34, Basic Financial 
Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local 
Governments, as of September 30, 2003. 

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison 
information on pages 19 through 27 and 80 through 88, are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America . We 
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries 
of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the 
required supplementary inform ation . However, we did not audit the information 
and express no opinion on it. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our 
report dated February 6, 2004, on our consideration of the City of Lake Charles, 
Louisiana's, internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 
That report is an integral part of an audit perform ed in accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report 
in considering the results of our audit . 

Our audit was conducted for the purposes of forming opinions on the 
financial statements that comprise the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's basic 
financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual 

nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical tables are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 

financial statements. The comb ining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole . 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, 
accordingly , we express no opinion on them . 

February 6, 2004 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This discussion and analysis seeks to provide an  overview of the fin an cial activity an d performance of the City of 
Lake Charles for the fiscal year ended Septeraber 30, 2003, an d accompanies the finan cial statemen ts beginning on 
page 17 of th is report. The Irun smittal lette~ an  pages 3 - 7 of th e this report provides further information from a 
broader perspective, an d should be consulted in conjunction with this discussion and the fin ancial statements 
th canselves for  a mor e comp lete understanding of the City's finan cial condition and economic m viren mm t 

Th e City's net assets increased  by $11 mi llion or 4.5 perccmt during the year, to a total of $255.7 mi llion. 
UnrestTieted  financial assets co mprise 30 percent of this total. 
Capital assets ino'eased  by $13 million, net of dep reciation, accounting for all of the City's net asset 
growth. 
Total reven ue from both gov ~ hmontal an d business-type activities was $78.9 million, excluding special 
items. This total is 6.8 percan t m~ e than th e previous year, with  most of the in crease consisting of capital 
grants an d conlrthufiun s. 

~, Govezqunan tal fund balance totals were virtually un chan ged . The co mbin ed total for all goveramen tal 
funds increased by less than 0.5 percen t from 2002 to 2003; the C, meral Fun d recorded  a similar increase. 
Iamg-term liabilities increased  from $17.2 million to $46.9 million, principally through issoan ce of $25 
miliiun  in t~cv~ debt for waste water an d sanitary sewer improven xeaxts. 

This report enco mp asses a series of fin an cial statem en ts consisting of th e following co mponents 

Governmen t-wide fin ancial statements, which are designed  to provide an organizatiun -wi de overview 
sim ilar in nat~ e to th e form of reporting used for  private-sector busin esses . Th e two comp on~ ts of this 
presen tation are: 

The Stawmen t of Net Assets which  is roughly equivalen t to a private business balance  sheet, 
summarizing all of the City's as sets an d liabilities an d rep orting the difference between  the two as "net 
assets." Changes in net assets ov er time may provide an indication  of either an improving or declining 
fin an cial position. 
The Statement of Activities is an organizatien -wide operating statemen t, which  accoun ts for changes in 
net assets during the City's 2003 fis cal year. Th is statem en t takes into accoun t all reven ues and 
expen ses accrued  for  that year, regardiess of when cash is received or palcL 

Th e gov ernm en t-wide statem en ts presented  on pages 32 - 33 of this rep ort are a result of th e new  financial reporting 
model established  by Gov ernm en tal Accounting Standards Board Statemen t No. 34, which  is now being 
imp lemen ted  for the first time by the City of Lake Charles. Th ese statem en ts also distinguish goveramen tal 
activities, which are those City functions principally supported  by taxes and intergovernmen tal revenues, from 
business-type activities which are intended to recover a significant portion of their costs through user fees and 
ch asges. The City's governmental activities include such functions as public safety (fire an d police) an d public 
works (prineipally streets, san itatiun  and sewerage), while its business-type activities consist of a civic center, golf 
course, Wan sit system, an d water utility. 

q9 



Fund financial statem ents report financial data for individual funds into which the City's accounts are 
or ~.mized to maintain compliance with fin an ce-related legal and conlraetual requirements. This report 
includes two categories of fimds, gov em men lul an d proprietary. (The City has no fiduciary funds .) 

The governm ental fund financial statem en ts generally co ver the same functions as  th e gov e~L'nen tal activities in th e 
govem'nmen t-wide statem ents, but differ in their focus on near-term spen dable resources rather than longer-term 
m easurem en t of all net assets. A co mparison of th e fund and gov ernm en t-wi de statemen ts with respect to 
gove~unen tal functions is useful in gaining a longer-term pezspective than that provided  solely by the near-term 
focus of gov ernmen tal fund statemen ts, an d a reconciliation is provided  in the gov e~'nm en tai fund statements to 
support such ce mparison . 

The City maintains tea individual gov~ nental funds, five of which are classified as major an d are separately 
displayed in the governm en tal fund statemea ts beginning on page 34 of this report. Th e remaining five funds  are 
aggregated  into a single display on those statemen ts, but are individually presen ted  in th e co mbining statem en ts 
refer~ed  to below. 

The prop rietmT fund financial statem en ts cover business-type activities in which  external customers axe ch arged  for 
services, as well as internal service activities funded  by charges to othe~ City funds an d operating units. The 
on terprise fund categ ory in these statem en ts corresponds to the business-type activities reported  in die gov ernmen t- 
wide statem on ts. The latemal s~vlce category consists of tw o funds  which  acco un t for risk financing an d employee 
group m edical benefits. All prop rietary fund statem ents are rep orted  on th e accrual bas is of acco un ting as  us ed  in 
th e gov ernm en t-wi de statem en ts and in private-seetur  busin ess. 

Notes to th e financial statemen ts provide additional information  an d explanation necessary for full 
on de~lan dlag of the gov ern ment-wi de an d fund fin an cial statem en ts, and are pr esen ted  on pages 48 - 69 of 
this rep ort. 

4. Other information, consisting of the combining statem cots for the five non-major governmental funds, and 
tw o int~'aai service funds , is presen ted  immediately following th e notes to the fin an cial statements. 

Th is analysis pertains to the gov c~'nmen t-wide fin an cial statemon ts, which  are issued for the first time for the 2003 
fiscal year. Except for  selected U'end information extracted from th e fund financial statem ents, it th erefore does not 
include co mparative information  for 2002 an d 2003. (Such co mparison of current an d prior years will, however, be 
included  in future annual rep orts.) 

The City's net assets at the en d of 2003 were $255,691,162, with 66 percen t of  this total co nsisting of capital assets, 
i.e., phys ical plant, eq uipmen t, an d infras~uetar e, les s related  outstmtding debt. An addition al 4 percent of net as sets 
is externally restricted  by law or  co ntract, leaving 30 percon t as unrestricted  net assets which  are gen erally available 
for use at the City's disoretion. Year-on d assets, liabilities, an d net assets are summarized  below. It should be noted  
that the investmen t in capital assets is not available as a financial resource for paym en t of related  debt, oth ff 
liabilities, or fixture co sts, whi ch  wi ll require the use of eith er existing finan cial resour ces or future revenues . Also  
note that capital as sets are rep orted net of accumulated  dep reciation, an d that the infrastructure portion of th ese 
reported assets includes only those projects comp leted since 1975. 
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21 



04-02-2004 10:01am From- T-ST7 F.OOZ/O0~ F-630 

The following chart summarizes expenses and related program revenues for the various governmental and business- 
Wpo ftm~fions displayed in the financia] statemeras. The significance of this comparison is that the portion of each 
function's expends not offset by program revenaes is leli to be covered by general revenues, namely taxes and other 
um-estricted sources. 

Expenses and Program  Revenues 

~ ~<penditures 

~ P-,~'en ue5 

On an overall basis, the City's total costs in 2003 were $56.4 million for governmental activities and $12.1 million 
for bttsiness-t~'pe activities. The portions not co vered by program revenues, or net costs funded by taxes and other 
general revenues, were $40.7 million for governmental activities and $2.8 million for business-type activities. The 
public safety function (fire and police) accounts for the largest share of net cost, with $20.6 million in excess 
expenses over program revenues during 2003. The public safety portion of total City activity has steadily increased 
with added staffing and rising payroll and benefit costs in recent years. 
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04-OZ-ZO04 IO:01am From- T-6T7 P004/006 F-~30 

The City's total rev~ue fo~ 2003 was $78.896,750, ~,eleding speda[ items such as gabx en sale of laud and 
h~ -icaae-fe~ ed di~stef assi~aace. This total, revering both g~vermnm ~al and business-type acxivifie~ reprmen ts 
a 6,g ~tct'~ c from 2002. M ore ~  lhree.-fom~b.s of this ~  ~  o~" granU; a~d ~ Ir~ou~ons from other 
govet'nmm~ and o~ um'm~.s, in~cip~y for capi~l t:~'ojecU, 

Sta~emm t of ,a~fivi~es for 2003 categorizes ~e City's rev~ ues as ci~er program reveaue~ which  a~e se~ ce 
charges or grants and conlribufien s for specific go~  or business-type fimc~ , and ~en ~al revm ues 
which indud~ most ~  and other revmue so~cas of a govm'muemt-wide na~ e. Major compon~  of program 
and gen eral revenues, together witl~ total ~  and the resulting change h~ net asse~  are Snm~.~ri2.ed below for  
~ e 2003 fiscal year. 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

(in ~ ds) 

Program revenues: 

Cl~arges for services 

Ope-adng gri ts m d eato n'herOns 

Capital gnm~ and ~u~ -t~ufious  

C-m  ecal reven ues: 

Propm y mxas 

Sales taxes 

Utility fr'~ d~ise taxes 

Rivtrbo m ~ mh, g 

Oth~ g~ tral rev~ ues, ex~ iag ~ eaal ~e~s 

Total Re,m um 

Special items: 

Gain (loss) on sale of capital asset 
Htwricen e disaste~ assisumce 

Transfers 

hicr~us e (de~ case) t. net 

Business-Type 

Ac~ivkias 

~,946 $ 

3,228 

3,534 

5.756 

3~220 
4,729 

6,429 

3.320 

69.162 

8,386 

678 

303 

368 

9.735 

$ 17,332 

3,906 

3,837 

$,756 

33,220 

4,729 

6,429 

3.688 

78,877 

, 
68~568 

12,728 (2,399) 10,329 

497 

186 

(1,4s9) 
$ 11,922 

1,489 

$ (920) 

487 
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Activities 

M sales taxes 

I Propexty taxes 

[] Other r~w, es 

Q Cha~ es for ae'~ices 

l Opa~ ng and capital 9rant~ encl 
contributions 

mall other, excluding special iteme 

This discussion pertains to the financial statements for the various funds into which rhc City's accounVs are divided 
m comply with legal requirements. As pre~dously noted, the two fund classifications represented in these statements 
arc sZOvernm cntal and vro DrJctarv funds. 

The City's governmental funds had a combined fund balance of $74.819,132 at the end of the 2003 fiscal ycar, 
rcpreseming an increase of less than 0.~ percent from the "~002 total, In effect, this increase is entirely annbutable to 
a gain from se]e of park property which is included in the govcmmcnz-wide statements as a special item . The 
proceeds from that sale are being used to complete construction of a new athl~tlc complex, and to fund subsequent 
maintenance costs until a revenue source dedicated for that purpose can be secured. 

Or, her notable changes in governmental fund balances included a $1.7 million decrease in the Capital Projects Fund, 
as previously accumulated resources were drawn down for col~strnct[on in progress, and a $674,000 increase in the 
Waste Water Ftmd (one of five non-ma~or funds incorporated inlo a single column in the basic i'inancial ~atements) 
resulting from increased user charge rates to accumulate reso urces for subsequent construe ~ion and dcbr service. 

These actions ultimately involve the conversion of financial assets to inveslment~ in capital assets, rather than 



directly charging the City's overall financial position as measured by the uet asset totals in the governm en t-wide 
statem ents. 

The City's proprietary funds expericaccd a deerea se in net assets during the year, largely due to increases in claims 
paymen ts and aco mals for the Risk Managem en t and Employee Instwanco  internal Sexvice Funds . (These funds are 
not separately displayed on the govern men t-wide slatemm ts, but are allocated primarily to goventmen tal activity.) 
Ovcaall, the net assets of th e intern al service funds decxeased  by $1.73 million during 2003, while the four en tcalarise 
funds decreased by a combined $377,000. Internal charges for both of th e Internal service funds  have been 
significantly in creased  for 2004 in  response to the claim s trm d. 

The Gen eral Fun d is the City's principal op erating fund, accounting for over half of all reven ue received by the Ci ty, 
and typically over 60 percent of all governmen tal activities . 

During the 2003 fiscal year, the Gen eral Fon d expenditure budget was amon ded  by a total of $2.7 million, 
rcpres en ling a 6.4 percen t in crease from th e original adop ted  budget. Approximately 64 percen t of th e am en dmon t 
total was for public safety person nel costs, owing to a co mbination of staffi ng increases , additional overlime, mad 
retirem en t contribution rate in creases in the Fire and Police  Dep artm en ts. An additional 13 percent of the 
am en dm on t total was  re-approp riated  for equipm ent pur ch ases originally budgeted  an d obligated the previous year. 
Th e remainder comp rises a variety of items In cluding disaster-related over time costs, a temp orary en~ployc~ pay 
supplemen t beginning December 2002, and an  added  debt service  transfer resulting from a cooperative agreemen t 
with  th e Calcasien  Parish School Board. 

Actual General Fund expen ditures and transfers out were ncariy $2.4 million less than  the final budgeted amount, 
while rcvon ues exceeded  the final budget by over $900,000. As a result, the Gen eral Ftmd en ded the year with a 
$105,091 increase in fund balan ce, as op po sed  to the final budgeted  red uction of nearly $3.2 million . This favorable 
variance is largely due to factors such as staffi ng vacancies, moderation of overtim e co sts toward the m d of th e 
fiscal year, an d the liming of stalYmg increa ses budgeted  for  th e Fire Dep artm en t. 

The Gen eral Fon d's ending balance in 2003 was $24,661,490, which  represen ts 58 percent of total expenditures and 
tran sfers made from the fund that year. 

Capital Assets 

The City's total investman t In capital assets at the cad of the 2003 fiscal year was $214.2 million, net of 
accumulated depreciation. Major capital acquisition an d construction activity during the year included: 

Continuation  of an extensive sewer system  expan sion and improveman t program~ including 
comman cemen t of constluction  on  a new waste water treatmen t plant, upgrading the City's oldest plan t, 
an d contract awards for related  transp ort mains. Con straction in progr ess totaled $4.2 mi llion  at ycar-ead, 
wi th the entire progrmn expected  to cost over $4 0 million. 
Continued  co nstruction of a new athletic complex, set to open In 2004. Cumdative exp en ditor es for th e 
recreation facility totaled  $3.15 million at yenr-en d. 

)~ Comp letion of various infrastructure projects (m eets, bridges, storm and sanitary sewers) totaling over $7.6 
mi llion, wi th an  additional $7.5 million  in pr ogress at year-ro d. 

~" Acquisition of four new  fire pumper an d ladder trucks at a total cost of over $2.2 mi llion. Th e City also 
initiated a program to construct three new  an d rep lacemen t fire stations during 2004 at an  estimated  cost of 
$3.8 mi llion. 

The City has carried out an  aggressive capital improvem en t program funded by th e addition of riverboat gaining 
revenue to oth er tax an d grant sour ces over the past decade. During this periud , th e total co st of infrastructure 
co mpleted has exceeded $95 million, none of which has involved debt fin an cing. 
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Components of the City's capital assets are summarized in the following table. As previously noted, reported  value 
for infrastructure is limited to projects comp leted since 1975. 

Land 

Buildings 
Improvem en ts other 
than buildings 

Equipmen t 

Infrastructure 

Construction in progress 

Total 

Capital Assets as of September 30, 2003 

(net of dep reciation , in thousands) 

Goveram on tal 
Activities 

Busin ess-type 
Activities 

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 

$ 11,227 $ 11,371 $ 1,298 $ 1,298 $ 12,525 $ 12,669 

7,181 4,568 6,151 6,743 13,332 11,311 

10,412 

10,108 

115.996 

7.537 

10,805 

7,896 

111,742 

2,884 

$ 149,266 

39,313 

2,924 

2,083 

$ 51,769 

39,378 

2,552 

2,455 

$ 52,426 

49,725 

13,032 

115.996 

9.620 

50,183 

10,448 

111,742 

5,339 

$ 214,230 $ 201,692 

As  of Sep tem ber 30, 2003, th e City had $46.9 million in long-for m liabilities, comp ared  to $17.2 million th e 
previous year. The major source of this increase was a $25 mi llion loan for waste water system improvem ents, 
funded by variable rate demand bonds issued by the Louisiana Commtmity Developmen t Authority (LCDA). This 
loon  is secured by a pled ge of "lawfully available funds," but inten ded  to be serviced entirely from waste water 
system revenue and dedicated taxes. Th e other major debt issue during the year was a cooperative agreement with 
Calcasieu Parish School Board Sales Tax District 3 for sharing of future sales tax collections from ma establishm ent 
which relocated  from the District to the City. Th e City's maximum remaining liability under this agreemen t is 
$5,885,391, which is ch aracterized  as deb t by th e terms of agreemen t since it partially secures outstanding bonds  of 
the District. 

The remaining lon g-term liabilities consist of $9,735,000 of outstanding Refunding Bonds issued  in 1998 for  fire 
and police pm sien  obligations, a maximum of $2,736,270 payable from future sales tax rev en ues under a sales tax 
increment financing agreement for the Prien Lake Mall extmnsion  project, an d a total of $3,572,915 for long-term 
claim and ben efit liabilities . 

Th e City has no outstanding general obligation debt to which  a bo nd rating can be assigned . The outstanding bo nd 
issues (LCDA loan  an d 1998 Refunding Bonds) are insured and therefore rated "AAA" by Standard an d Poor. 
Statutory deb t limits are not applica ble to any of th e City's curr~nt outstanding deb t. 

The curren t rep orted  on employman t rate for the local labor market area is 5 percent, which  compares favorably to 
state and nation al rotes . However, the state's most recen t statistical rep ort indica tes that the local labor market 



experienced a net loss of 2,700 non-farm payroll jobs during 2003, the most adverse pe~ormance of any 
m elropolitan area in th e state. Despite this trend, oth er indicators of local economic activity remain relatively 
favorable, at least in the short term. These in clude construction permits, City sales tax and licen se reven ues, an d 
busin es s-type activities such as water sales . 

The City adopted a 2004 General Fund budget which uses $1.99 million of its previously accumulated  fund balan ce 
to cover the differea ce betweea  budgeted expeaditures an d projected revenues. Past experience an d current trends 
indicate th at actual results will be more favorable, but that some us e of fund balance  for curren t op eration will 
nevertheless occur for the first thne since 1986. Major factors con tributing to rising op erating costs are collective 
bargaining agreeman ts ratified  dm'ing the curren t year, increus ing employer con lribution  rates to all of th e statewide 
retiremen t systems in which the City participates, the gen eral escalating tren d ofbe ulth ben efit costs, and previous ly 
noted  fire an d police statFrag inorca ses . If continued , the retirem ea t an d health ben efi t cost treads will have 
increasingly sev ere bud getary impact in future years. If necessary, th e accuran lated  Gen eral Fund balan ce  will 
afford the City time to adjust for such impacts with a minimum of service disruption . 

This report is intended  to pr ovide interested parties wi th a general overview of the finan ces of the City of Lake 
Charles. Questions or requests for further financial information should be addressed to the Director of Finance, City 
of Lake Charles, P. O. Box 3706, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602. 
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CIT Y O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Statem ent of Net Assets 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investm en ts 

Receivables (net of allowance for uncellectables) 
In tern al balances 

In ven tories 

Prepaids 

Restricted assets: 

Cash an d cash eq uivalen ts 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Land 

Building 

Improvemen ts other than buildings 

Equipment 

~ truOatr~ 

Conm uction in progress 

Total assets 

LIA BILITIES 

Accounts payable en d other current liab ifities 

Intea'nal balances 

Deferred revenue 

Current claims payab le 

Liabilities payable from restricted as sets 

Noncurren t liab ilities: 

Due within one year 

Due in m ore  than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related  debt 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service  

Other purpose - W aste W ater 

Unres tricted  

Total net assets 

Prim ary Governm ent 

Govetmmental 

Activities 

$ 6,322,472 

72,914,307 

10,467,072 

502,243 

182,217 

721,315 

11,226,969 

7,181,081 

10,411,668 

10,107,726 

ll5,995~49 
7,537,568 

253,570,287 

4,031,784 

28,793 

4,714,224 

2,077,401 

44,404,806 

55,257,008 

Busi~ ,-Type 

Activities Total 

$ 697,555 $ 

5,243,324 

993,194 

(502,243) 
217,411 

5,254 

7,020,027 

78,157,631 

11,460,266 

399,628 

726,569 

Component 

Un~s 

$ 388,781 

119,666 

416,729 416,729 57,600 

1,297,683 

6,150,911 

39,312,704 

2,924,305 

2,083,287 

58,840,114 

636,865 

416.729 

5,000 

403,637 

1,462231 

12,524,652 

13,331,992 

49,724,372 

13,032,031 

ll5,995~49 
9,620,855 

312,410,401 

4,668~49 

28,793 

4,714,224 

416,729 

2,082,401 

44,808,443 

56,719,239 

45,798 

611,845 

158,740 

794 

159,534 

116,656,106 51,768,890 168,424,996 45,004 

6,285,631 

891,273 

3,436,420 

71,043,849 

$198,313,279 

The notes to the financial statem en ts are an Integral part of this statement_ 

5,608,993 

57,377,883 

6~285,631 

891,273 

3,436,420 

76,652,842 

$ 255,691,162 

407,307 

452,31t 



 



CITY O F LA KE CH ARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Balance Sheet 

Governm ental Funds 
Sen tem ber 30. 2003 

ASSETS 

Cash (Note l-G) 
Investments (N ote 1-G) 
Receivable (net of allowance for uncollectable) 
Accounts (N ote 1-I) 
Special Assessments 
Accrued interest 

Intergovemmentsl (N ote 7-C) 
Deferred  note 
Due from other funds (N ote 7-]3) 
Inventory (N ote 14) 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

loans 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payab le 
Escrow 
Due to other funds 
Accrued leave benefits payable (N otel-L) 
Deferred  revenues 
Deferred  rev enues-rehabilitation loans 
Other liabilities 

Total liab ilities 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserved  for inventory 
Reserved for prepaid items (N otel-K) 
Reserved for encumbrances (N ote 1 -F) 
Reserv ed for debt service 
Unreserved : 
Des ignated  for subsequent year's exp 

Designmed for eapital projects 
Undesignated  
Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balan ces 

The notes to the financial statem en ts are an  integral part of this statem ent 

34 

General 
3,229,368 
18,440,823 

3,898,309 

78,129 
782,422 

300,192 
182,217 
59.961 

$ 1,255,520 

91,836 
870,796 
56,979 

34_800 

182,217 

59,961 
382,695 

1,991,993 

22,044,624 
24,661,490 

$ 26.971.421 

Riverboat 
Gaming 

$ 4,372 
60,804 

643,958 

$ 709,134 

$ 87,083 

87.083 

354,289 

267,762 
622,051 

$ 709,134 



 

Com munity 

Development 
$ 

4,188 

705,652 
11,262 

$ 721,102 

656,614 
142,332 
3,675 

74 

11,262 

813.957 

(92,855) 
(92,855) 

$ 72L102 

Debt 
Service 

$ 89,178 
2,258,306 

597,068 
12,173 

34,075 

$ 71,578 

24,858 

477,655 

574.091 

2,416,709 

2,416,709 
$ 2,990,800 

Cap~  

Projects 
$ 943,675 
34,993,195 

2,403,777 

218,151 
23~525 

Other 
Governm ental 

Funds 
$ 1,112,695 

8,325,301 

930,284 

41,663 
29,308 

171,461 

1.702 

Total 
Government~ 

Funds 
$ 5,379,288 

64,082,617 

7,876,328 
597,068 
350,116 

1,540,907 
11,262 

505,728 
182,217 
61,663 

$ 38,582,323 $ 10,612,414 $ 80,587,194 

$ 463,671 $ 
743,971 

9,417 

287,931 

1_504_990 

5,067,271 

32,010,062 

37,077,333 
$ 38,582,323 

305,315 

6,459 
150,590 

15,646 

1,682,879 

8,449,823 
10,134,404 

$ 10.612.414 

Amounts reported for governmeatal activities in the statement of net assets 
are dtiTerent because: 
Capital as sets used in governm ental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore are not reported  in the funds. 
Other lun g-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures 
an d, th erefore are defen 'ed in the funds. 
Internal seavice  fimds are us ed by management to charge the costs of insurance  
to individual funds . The assets an d liabilities of the internal service funds are 
included in governmental activities in the statement of net as sets. 
Long-team liabilities, including bonds  payable, are not due an d payable in the 
current period and therefore are not reponed in the funds. 
Net assets of governm ental activities 
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$ 2,839,781 
886,303 
126,828 

1,030,877 
72,625 
765,586 
11,262 
34,800 

5,768,062 

182,217 
61,663 

5,449,966 
2,416,709 

4,029,161 

32~10,062 
30,669,354 
74,819,132 

162,451,639 

748,055 

6.099.008 

(45,804,555) 
$ 198,313,279 



 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governm ental Funds 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30. 2003 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Liccases and pe~qnits 
Int~governm ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M iscellaneous 

Total i~*venues 

Expenditures: 
Current operating: 
General government 
Finance 
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning and developmen t 
Community services 
Gen eral services 
Capital projects 
D ebt service : 
Principal retiremen t 
Interest en d fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over exp en ditures  

Other Financing sources (uses): 
Trm~fers in 
Transfeas out 
Proceeds from  loan 

Total other fmen cing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balance  at bcginning of yc~  

Fund balance at en d of year 

The notes to the financial statements are an in tegral part of this statemen t 

General 

$ 32,954,865 
5,219.813 
1,559,523 
1,456,453 
234,003 
879,789 

42,304,446 

2,152,558 
1,306,851 
19,970,232 
274,577 

10,475,011 
1,214,640 

2,630,205 

4.280.372 

(4,175,281) 

~ ve~ o~ 
Gam ing 

$ 6,429,373 

608,697 
7.038.070 

(6,675,000) 

105.091 

24,556,399 

$ 24.661.490 

363,070 

258,981 

$ 622,051 



Com munity 
Development 

2,719,467 

2.471 
2.721.938 

835.953 

2,047,525 

Debt 
Service 

56,921 
56,921 

945,967 
698,206 

1.644.173 

Capital 

Projects 

Other 
Governm ent~ 

Funds 

$ 4,126,650 $ 4,204,074 

2,158,375 

2,070~491 
8,355,516 

20,374,039 

1,211,495 
4,575,530 

801,533 

10,792~32 

248,628 

4,246,460 

3,756,893 

607,014 

TotM 
Government~ 

Funds 

$ 47,714,962 
5,219,813 
7,648,860 
6,031,983 
234,003 

4,419,902 
71,269,523 

2,152,558 
1,306,851 

20,218,860 
274,577 

14,721,471 
2,050,593 
3,756,893 
2,630,205 
23,028,578 

945,967 
698,206 

71.784.759 

44,656 

44.656 

(116,884) 

24.029 

1,494,151 

1.494.151 

7,475,000 

(384,000) 
3,247,207 
10.338.207 

1,367,882 

(1,503,606) 
10,381,689 

(12,737,887) 
3,247,207 
891.009 

(1,680,316) 1,797,913 375,773 

$ 37,077,333 $ 10,134,404 $ 74,819.132 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governm ental Funds 
To the Statem ent of Activities 

For Fiscal Year Ended Seetem ber 30. 2003 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
differen t because: 

Net change in fund bal~ ces - total governm ental funds 

Govemm an tal funds report capital outlays as expenditures. How ever, 
in the statemen t of activities the costs of those assets is allocated 
over th eir estimated  useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation 
in the current period. 

$375,773 

14,636,234 

The Special Revenue Fund had in  in crease in financial resources t~ nl ling from the 
sale of lan d. Howev er, in th e stal~man t of activities , only th e gain on th e sale is 
reported . Th us, th e change in net as sets differs from the change in fund balan ce 
by the co st of the c,~ ital asset so ld. (144,200) 

Reven ues in the statement of activities that do not provide curren t 
t'mancial resour ces are not reported as revenue in th e funds. 

The issuance  of lun g-term  debt provides current financial resour ces to 
governmen tal funds, while the repaymen t of the principal of long-term  
debt consumes the curren t financial resour ce s of governm en tal funds. 
Neith er transaetiun , however has any effect of net as sets. This 
amoun t is the net effect of these differen ces in the treatm en t of 
long-term debt and related items. 

Internal service fimds  axe used  by numagemen t to charge th e co sts of 
insurance  to individual funds . Th e net expen ses of certain activities of 
intern al service  funds is reported within th e governm en tal activities . 

Change in net assets of govem em en tal activities 

(2,301,240) 

$11,922,093 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licen ses and permits 
Intergovem m ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current: 
General govern ment 
Finance 
Public safety 
Human Resources 
Public works 
Planning 
Gen eral services 

Total expenditures 

Budgeted Am ounts 

$32,052,570 
4,534,000 
1,147,t00 
1,426,469 
258,500 

1,022.100 
40.440.739 

2,133,572 
1,219,577 
18,713,155 
282,805 

11,601,383 

1,299,864 
2,801,301 
38,051,657 

Final Actual 

$32,660,275 
4,752,768 
1,477,183 
1,455,379 
229,500 
816,100 

41,391,205 

2,173,494 
1,300,829 

20,524,444 
281,252 

11,915,558 
1,330,166 
2,863,254 
40,388,997 

$32,954,865 
5,219,813 
1,559,523 
1,456,453 
234,003 
879,789 

42,304,446 

2,152,558 
1,306,851 
19,970,232 
274,577 

10,475,011 
1,214,640 

2,630205 
38,024,074 

Vm'ian eewith 
FinalBudget 
PosRive 

(Unfavorable) 

$294,590 
467~45 
82,340 
1,074 
4,503 
63.689 

20,936 

(6,022) 
554,212 
6,675 

1,440,547 
115,526 
233,049 

2,364,923 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp 2,389,082 1,002,208 4,280,372 3,278,164 

Other fman cing sources (uses): 
Operating Wansfca's in 580,000 

Op ezatLqg ~ nsfc~s out (3,834,519) 
Total other financing sources (uses) (3,254,519) 

0 

(4,175,281) 
(4,175,281) 

0 
19.891 
19.891 

Net change in fund balances (865,437) (3,192,964) 105,091 3,298,055 

Fund balance  at beginning of ye~  24,556,399 24,556,399 24,556,399 

Fun d balance  at end of year $23.690.962 

0 

$21,363,435 $24,661,490 $3,298,055 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement_ 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Riverboat G am ing Special Revenue Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce - Budget an d Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Sem em ber 30. 2003 

Revenues : 
Taxes 

M iscellaneous 

To~tl ru:'v~ ues  

Expenditures: 

Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Budeeted Am ounts 

$6,075,000 

611,714 

6,686,714 

Final Actual 

$6,075,000 

611,714 

6.686.714 

0 0 0 

0 0 

Excess of revenues over  exp en ditures 6,686,714 6,686,714 

0 

Other fman cing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (6,675,000) (6,675,000) (6,675,000) 

Total other finan~lg sources (uses) (6,675,000) (6,675,000) (6,675,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev an d other 
sour ces over exp an d other uses 11,714 11,714 363,070 

Fan dbalance atbeginningofyear 258,981 258,981 258,981 

Fund balance at end of year 

Varian ce with 

Fin al Budget 
Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

$354,373 

(3,017) 
351.356 

0 

0 

351.356 

0 

0 

351,356 

0 

$270,695 $270,695 $622,051 $351,356 

The notes to the financial statem ents are an integral part of this statemenL 



 

CITY OF LA K E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 

Community Development Special Revenue Fund 

Statem ent of Rev enues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Bu dgeted Am ounts 

Rev enues: 

Intergovem m ental: 

Grants - Community Development $1,288,000 
Grants - Housing Programs 650,529 

Program in come 0 

M isce li~ eous 0 

Total revenues  1,938,529 

Expenditures : 

Chwren t: 

Personal services 

Contract and operational 

M aterial and supplies 

Special curren t 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

134,994 

596,548 

3,990 

77,653 

1,180,000 

1,993,185 

Final Actual 

$2,820,315 
650,529 

2,125 

100 

3.473.069 

137,370 

99,423 

6,525 

656,792 

2,047,527 

2,947,637 

$2,048,240 

671,227 

2,314 

157 

2,721,938 

137,360 

30,304 

6,522 

661,767 

2,047,525 

2,883,478 

Variance with 

Fin al Bu dget 

Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

($772,075) 
20,698 

189 

57 

10 

69,119 

3 

(4,975) 
2 

64.159 

Excess(deficien cy)ofreven ues 

over expen ditures (54,656) 525,432 (161,540) (686,972) 

Other fin an cing sources: 

Opea'ating transfm  in 

Total other financing sources 

54.656 54.656 44.656 

54.656 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 0 

Fund balance at beginning of year 24,029 

54.656 

580,088 

24.029 

44.656 

(10,000) 
(10,000) 

(116,884) (696,972) 

24.029 0 

Fund balance at ~~d of year $24,029 $604,117 ($92,855) ($696,972) 

The notes to the financial statem en ts axe an integral part of this statemen t 
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CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Statem ent of Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 
Septem ber 30, 2003 

ASSETS 
Current assets'. 
Cash 
Investments 

Accounts receivable (net of allowance 
for uncollectible) 

Accrued intere st rece ivable 
In tcxgovernm ental receivables 
Due from  other funds 

Inven tories 
Prepaid it~as 

Total curre nt as sets 

Restricted assets: 
Custom cx deposits 

Total restricted assets 

Capital as sets: 
Lan d 
Buses 
Buildings and structures 
Impro vem en ts 
Construction in Progress 
Equipm ent, furniture and fLxtures 

Total capital assets 
Les s accum ulated depreciation 

Total capital assets (net of 
accumlated dep reciation) 

Total assets 

Business-type Activities-Entem rise  Funds 

Civic 
Center 

$ 266,881 
957,756 

35,142 
2,658 

100,000 
24,510 

$ 150,728 $ 
212,927 

333 

46,447 
3,943 76 

1,390,890 410,511 

1,065,698 

Public 
Transit 

W ater 
Utilit~ 

Totals 
2003 

Governm ental 
Activities - 
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 279,946 $ 697,555 $ 943,184 
10,290 4,062,351 5,243,324 8,831,690 

93,347 
82,705 

186.948 

1,625,615 
20,035,083 589,262 
6,358,175 1,151,444 

61,267 
3,244,542 649,110 
29,699,067 3,455,514 
17,989,208 1~115,289 

24,891 
1,650,506 
500.842 

723,532 
28,667 
108,909 

146,454 
1,235 

5r351~94 

416,729 
416.729 

231,985 

570,513 
48,425,311 
2,022,020 
1,554,482 

52,804,311 
16,235r169 

11~709,859 2,340,225 1,149~664 36,569,142 
13,100,749 2,750,736 1,336,612 42,336~965 

759,280 
31,658 
202,256 
182,705 
217,411 
5,254 

7,339,443 

416_729 
416.729 

1,297,683 
1,625,615 
21,194,858 
55,934,930 
2~83,287 
5,473,025 
87,609,398 
35,840,508 

51,768,890 
59,525,062 

30,102 
61,289 

484,201 

659~652 
11.010.118 

50.668 
50,668 
41,646 

9.022 
11.019.140 



LIABILrrU~S 
Current liabilities : 
Accounts payab le 
Contracts payab le 
Escrow 
Due to other funds 
Accrued insuranc claim s 
Inen rred-not reported claims 

Total om -ent liab ilities 

Curren t liab ilities payab le from 
res tlieted assets: 
Customer deposits payable 

Total current liab ilities payable 
from restricted assets 

Non-current liab ilities : 
Compensated ab sen ces 
Accrued  insurance claims-noncurren t 

Total non-curren t liabilities 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
In vested in capital assets 
Unrestricted  
Total net assets 

Business-tvae Activities-Entera rise Funds 

Civic 
Center 

104,880 

44,973 
13,635 

163.488 

Golf 
Course 

34,239 

20,100 
11,663 

66.002 

64,046 28,258 

64.046 28,258 
227,534 94,260 

27,187,587 

(14,314,373) 
$12,873,214 

2,402,879 
253,598 

$2,656,477 

Public 
Transit 

111,589 

W ater 
Utilit~ 

284,981 
36,103 

116,459 

Totals 
2003 

535,689 
36,103 
65,073 
141,757 

111,589 437,543 778,622 

33,955 

33.955 
145.544 

3,006,405 

(1,815,337) 
$1,191,068 

Adjustments to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities 
related to en terprise funds 
Change in net assets of bus iness-type activities 

The notes to th e financial statem~ats ~-e an integral part of this statemen t. 

43 

416.729 416.729 

416.729 

282,378 408,637 

282,378 
1,136,650 

4,100,908 
37,099,407 
$41,200,315 

408,637 
1.603.988 

36,697,779 
21,223,295 
57,921,074 

(543,191) 
$57,377,883 

Governm e~  
Act ivRies - 
lm ern~ 

Serv~eFunds 

32,715 

4,389,224 
325,000 

4,746,939 

38,732 
677,652 
716,384 

5,463,323 

9,022 
5,546,795 

$ 5,555,817 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Chan ges in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating reven ues 

Opcraling expenses: 
Pea'sonal seaviccs 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance 
Heal light an d power 
Transportation 
G~ eral and administration 
Claims and losses paid 
Depreciation 

Total operating expen ses 

Nonoperaling revenues (expenses): 
Operating grants-govern men tal agen cies 
in ter est 
Other 

Total nonope~'ating revenues 
Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Capital contributions an d Wan sfers: 
Capital conlribufions 
M unicip~ ty 
State governm ent 
Federal govem nm at 
Dev eloper 
Op erating tra~M ers in 

Total capital contributions an d Wansfers 
Change in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 
Net assets at cad of yea r 

The notes to the financial statem en ts are an  integral part of this statemen t 

Busm es s~ype 

Civic 
Center 

$ 787,487 
132,598 
920.085 

848,881 
208,871 
131,993 
322,267 

199,504 

1,072,182 
2~783,698 

Goff 
Course 

$ 1,068,287 
1.118 

1.069A05 

491,935 
335,242 
4,853 
41,762 

113,620 

140,483 
1,127~895 

200,000 
16,583 

216,583 

(1,647~30) 

450,000 

690,417 
1,140,417 

(506,613) 
13,379,827 

$ 12,873,214 

4,294 

(577) 
3,717 

(54,773) 

(54,773) 
2,711,250 

$ 2,656,477 



Activities-Enterp riso  l~unds 

Public 
Transit 

$ 62,498 
12,770 
75,268 

469,112 
106,418 
61,909 

44,958 
388,036 

141,904 
1,212,337 

W ater 
Utility 

$ 5,840,562 
480,232 

6,320,794 

2,397,918 
809,871 
213,176 
645,896 

1,293,479 

1,106,348 
6,466,688 

Totals 
2003 

$ 7,758,834 
626,718 

8,385,552 

4,207,846 
1,460,402 
411,931 

1,009,925 
44,958 

1,994,639 

2,460,917 
11,590,618 

Governmental 
Activities - 
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 6,657,192 
322,267 

6,979,459 

366,227 
5,894 

2,122,412 
6,710,367 

4.407 

678,085 
770 

(2,452) 
676,403 

(460,666) 

32,000 

303,005 

317,079 
652,084 
191,418 
999,650 

$ 1,191.068 

81,059 

(7,544) 
73,515 

(72~379) 

65,200 

65,200 

(7,179) 
41,207,494 

$ 41,200,315 

Adjustments to reflect the consolidation of 
internal sea-vice fund activities related 
to enterprise funds 

Change in net assets of busines s-type activities 

878,085 
102,706 

(10,573) 
970,218 

(2,234,848) 

482,000 

303,005 
65,200 

1,007,496 
1,857,701 
(377,147) 

(543,191) 
$ (920,338) 

45 

175,481 

175A81 

(2,054,367) 

866~7o2 

866,702 

(1,187,665) 
6,743,482 

$ 5,555,817 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended Sen tem ber 30. 2003 

Cash flows fro m operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to employee s 
Payments to suppliers 
Latem al activity -paymen ts to other funds 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flow from nonea pital financing activities: 
Operating subsidies 
Shared reven ue fi'om governm en tal agen cies 
Net cash provided  by noncapital financing activities  

Cash flows from  capital an d related fin an cing activities: 
Purchases of capital assets 
Contracts payable 
Capital conlributions 

Net cash provided  (used for) capital and related  financing activities 

Cas h flow fro m inves ting act ivities: 
Purchase of inves tm ent securities 
Proceeds  from sale and maturities of investmen t securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided  (used for) investing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash  an d ca sh  eq uivalen ts at beginning of year 
Cash  an d ca sh eq uivalen ts at end of year 

Reconciliation of operating Ooss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Op erating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile oporating Ineome to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation expen se 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 
' (Increase) decrease in inven tories 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payables 
Increase (D ecrease) in miscellaneous payables 
Increase (D ecrease) in customer deposit account 
Increase (D ecrease) in compensated absen ces payab le 
Increase (D ecrease) in due to other funds 
Total adjustm ents 

Net cash provided  (us ed ) by operating activities 

Civic 
Center 

$ 906,376 
(842,427) 
(790,267) 
38,084 

(688,234) 

690,417 
200.000 
890.417 

(443,882) 

450.000 
6.118 

(948,843) 
587,827 
18,860 

(342,156) 
(133,855) 
400,736 

$ 266,881 

1,072,182 

(10,973) 
50,000 

(352) 
601 

44,046 
32,086 

Noncas h investing and capital activities : 
Assets transferred in cost $1,617 an d had accumulated dep reciation of $1,617. Net loss eq ualed  $0. 
Assets retired  costs $439,433 an d had accumulated  dep reciation of $428,860. Net loss eq ualed  $10,573. 
Donated  dev eloper constructed  water system extensions of $65,200 were recorded  as capital co ntribution. 
Change in the fair value of Investm ents resulted in an unrealized  gain of $6,406 at year en d 2002 an d 
an unrealized  loss of $36,837 at year end 2003. 

The notes to th e f'mancial statem en ts are an  integral part of this statement. 
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Business-~ pe Aetivtti~ - Enterl~rise Funds 

Golf 
Course Transit 

$ 1,073,415 
(494,760) 
(500,664) 

9,597 
87.588 

(85,023) 

$ 78,458 
(477,346) 
(701,175) 
48,746 

(1,051,317) 

317,079 
t,070,470 

1,387,549 

(378,756) 

32.000 

W ater 
utility 

$~409,782 
(2,402,738) 
(3,064,487) 

85,670 
1~028,227 

(869,567) 
(5,659) 

(301,194) 
274,963 
5.071 

(246) 
10,000 
770 

10.524 

(5,165,937) 
4,530,928 
105,760 

(529,249) 
(376,248) 
1,072,923 

$ 696,675 

Totals 
2003 

$ 8,468,031 
(4,217271) 
(5,056,593) 
182~97 
4623,736) 

1,007,496 
1,270,470 
2,277,966 

(1,777.228) 
(5,659) 

482,000 

(1,300,887) 

(6,416,220) 
5,403,718 
130,461 

(882,041) 
(528,698) 
1,642,982 

$
___ _

1,114,284 

(58,490) $(1,137,068) $ (145,894) $(3,205,065) 

140,483 
4,010 

(5,922) 
(35) 

2,124 
2,077 

141,9o4 
3,189 
48,746 

3 

(98,163) 

(9,928) 

85,751 

$(1,o51,317) 

1,1o6,348 
94,805 

(29,355) 
(870) 

(78,993) 

14,811 

(18,295) 
85,670 

1,174,121 
$1,o28,227 

2,46o,917 
91,o31 
98,746 

(35,629) 
(301) 

(130,986) 
34,163 
14,811 

(34,773) 
83,350 

2,581,329 

$ (623,736) 

Governm ental 
Activities 
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 7,070,861 
(366,090) 

(8,181,316) 
(484,297) 
(1,960,842) 

866,702 

(14,448,861) 
15,151,658 
279,692 
982,489 

(111,651) 
1,054,835 

$ 943,184 

4,407 
91,402 

(484,201) 

26,953 
9,067 

622,381 

(907) 
(96) 

269,006 

$ (1,960,842) 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
Septem ber 30, 2003 

1. Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The City of Lake Charles, Louisiana (the City) was incorporated in 1867, an d operates un der a 
home rule charter, which became effective in 1961. Th e City utilizes the M ayor-Council form 
of governmen t an d provides a full range of mun icipal service s under a centralized system of 
~dministratlon, 

Th e accounting anad financial reporting policies of th e City conform to gen erally accepted 
accoun ting principles as  appfiea ble to governm ents. Such policies also conform to th e 
requirements of Louisiana Revised  Statutes 24:517 an d to the guides set forth in the Louisiana 
M unicipal Audit an d Accounting Guide, an d to th e industry audit guide, Audit of State an d 

Following is a s~,mmary of th e more significant accoun tin g policies . 

.Th e accompan ying fin an cial statem ents include all funds, which  ar e directly controlled  by th e 
City, an d which  constitute the primary government as defined  for finan cial rep orting purposes. 
In accordance with gen erally accepted  accoun tin g principles, this rep ort also includes 
comp onen t units, which  ~e legally separate from the City but considered  to be fiscally 
depen den t on th e primary gov ernm en t. Componen t un its ~xe discretely presented in this rep ort, 
are reported for periods and balance sheet dates which differ from the Ci~ s, and have bern 
sep arately audited. Further disclosures concerning such  un its are provided  below. 

Financial data of comp onent un its is displayed  in the Componen t Unit co lumn of the Statemen t 
of Net Assets an d Statem en t of Activities, and is segm en ted  for th e respective units in the 
Required  Supplcanen tal Information Section. Th e rep orted  comp onen t units are as follows: 

City Court of Lake Charles : 

This en tity is created  by slate statutes, whi ch pr ovide for its govern an ce  by indep en den tly 
elected offi cials an d has a jtwisdicfin nal area extending beyond the corporate limits of the City. 
Although legally separate, City Court is fiscally dep enden t upon the governmen t because of the 
statutory req uirem en ts that the City provide and maintain the physical facilities necessary for its 
op eratiun . Th e relationship between  the City and City Court is such that exclusion would cause 
the City's fin an cial statem ents to be incomp lete. Finan cial da ta rep or ted  for the City Court 
componen t unit is from its separately audited  fin an cial statemen ts for th e fis cal year en ded  
December 31, 2002. 

The offi ce of W ard Three M arshal, which  is govexned by an indep en den lly elected  offi cial, is 
created in the same statutory manner as City Court an d has a corresponding area ofjtLrisdictiun . 
Although legally sep arate, th e offi ce of W ard Three M arshal is fiscally depen den t upon th e 
governmen t because of the statutory req uiremen ts that the City provide an d maintain the 
physical facilities necessary for its op eration. The relationship between th e M arshal an d th e 
City is such that exclusion would cause the City's fin an cial statements to be inco mplete. 
Financial da ta reported  for this componen t un it are from its sep arately audited  fin an cial rep ort 
for the year en ded  December 31, 2002. Comp lete finan cial statem en ts of th e individual 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

component an its are available from the City of Lake Charles at 326 Pujo Street, Lake Charles, 
Louisiana 70601. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statement 

The governmen t-wide flnan~:~l state~aents (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statem ent of 
changes in net assets) report information on all of the activities of the primary gove~h-nent an d 
its component units. For th e most part, th e effect of th e into, fired activity has  been  removed 
from these statemen ts. Govea~anen tai activities, which normally are supported  by taxes and the 
intergoveram en tai reven ues, are reported  separately from busin es s-type activities , whi ch  rely 
primarily on ch arges for services far  suppor L Likewise, the primary gn vemm ent is rep orted  
separately from  certain legally sep arate comp onen t units for which th e primar y govea-nm en t is 
financially accountable. 

Th e stateanen t of activities dem onstrates the degree to which the direct expen ses of a given  
function or segm en t ar e offset by program  rev en ues . Direct expen ses ar e th ose that ar e clearly 
identifiable with a specific functian  or segment. Program rev enues include 1) charges to 
custom ea's or applican ts who purchase, us e or directly ben efit from goods, services or privileges 
provided  by a given  function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted  to 
meeting the ope~atian al or capital requirem en ts of a particular function or segm en L Taxes an d 
other items not properly included  aman g program rev en ues a~e reported  as general reven ues . 

Separate financial statements are provided for govea'nmental funds and proprietary funds. Major 
individual govel-mnentai funds and major enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in 
the f~nd financial statemen ts. 

C. M easurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Finan cial Statement Presentation 

Th e gove~mmen t-wide finan cial statemen ts ar e rep orted  us ing th e economic resources 
measuremen t focus an d th e accrual basis of accoun tin g as  are th e proprietary fund fin an cial 
statem en ts. Rev enues ar e recorded  when  earned  an d expenses ar e recorded  when  a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related  cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as 
reven ues in the year for  which  they are lev ied . Grants an d similar items are recognized as 
rev en ue as  soon as all eligibility requirem en ts imposed  by th e provider have been met. 

Governm en tal fund financial statem ents a~e rep orted  using th e curren t fin an cial resources 
measurem en t focus an d the modified  actual basis of accoun ting Rev enues are recognized as 
soon as  they are both measmable an d available. Rev en ues are considered to be available when  
th ey ar e collectible wi thin the curren t period or soon en ough thvceaiter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For this purpose, the governmen t considecs rev en ues Io be a-~ailable if th ey are 
collected  within 60 days of the en d of the cur ren t fiscal period. Expen ditar es gen erally are 
recorded  when  a liability is incurred, as under accrual acc, oon ting. However, debt s~'vice 
expen dit~ es, as well as expen ditures related  to comp en sated absen ces an d claims and 
judgments are recorded only when payment it due. 

Property taxes , franch ise  taxes, licenses , an d interest associated with th e curren t fiscal pe~od  are 
all considered  to be  susceptible to ac, ca'ual so have been recognized  as rev en ues of th e curren t 
fiscal period. All other rev en ue items are considered  to be measurable an d available on ly when  
cash is received  by the governm en t. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

The City of Lake Charles reports the following major governmental fimds: 

Gen ea~l Fund - The Gen eral Fun d is the gen wal operating fund of the City. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required  to be accounted  for in an oth er fund. 

Riverboat Gamintz Si3ecial Revenue Fun d - This fund accoun ts for receipt an d subsequen t 
expan diture or ~iun sfer of reven ue from casin o riverboat admissions taxes, develop men t 
contributions an d related  City-owned  parking. 

This fund accounts for the receipt and 
subseq uent expen diture of fedea'al funds received fi'om the Dep artm ent of Housing an d Urban 
Develop men t for housing an d comm unity dev elop m en t purposes, in cluding related reven ues 
which are restricted to such proposes by grant agreemen ts. Th e principal reven ue source 
acco unted  for within this fund is the Community Dev elop men t Block Grant Program . 

Debt Sesvice Fund - This fund is us ed to account for th e accum ulation of res ources an d th e 
paym en ts made for principal, interest, ~md related co sts on lun g-tesm debt obligations of 
gov ernm ental funds. 

Capital Projects Fun d - Th is fund is used to accoun t for fin an cial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by prop rietary 
Yunds.) 

Th e City of Lake Charles reports the following prop rietary funds: 

Civic Cen t2  - This fund accounts for th e activities of th e Lak e Charles Civic Cen ter 

Golf Course - This fund accoun ts for th e activities of M allard Cov e Golf Course. 

Tr~ sit Fun d - Th is fund accoun ts for the op esatiun  of the city's transit system, 

W ater Fund - This fund accoun ts for the op eration of the city's water system. 

Th e City rep orts the following fund types 

Intesun l Service Fun ds - Inten ml Service  Fun ds are used to acco un t for th e insurance  needs 
provided  to other dep artm en ts of the City, or to other governm en ts on a co st reimbursemen t basis. 

Private-sector standards  of acco un tin g an d fin an cial rep orting issued  prior to December 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in be th the gov ernm en t-wide and proprietary fund financial statem en ts to th e 
exten t that th ose stan dards do not co nflict with or contradict guidance  of th e Gov arnmen tal Accoun tin g 
Standards Board. Governmen ts also have th e option of following subseq uen t private-sector guidance 
for their business-type activities an d entarprise funds, subject to this same limitation. Th e City has 
elected not to follow subseq uen t private sector guidance . 

As a gen eral rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the goveaaunen t-wi de 
fin an cial statemen ts. Excep tions to this rule are paym en ts between  th e governm en t's water function 
an d various other fimctiun s of the gov erun xen t, Elimination of these ch arges would distort the direct 
co sts an d program rev en ues rep orted for th e various  fun ctious  co nce~aed . 

Amoun ts reported as program rev enues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
s~vices, or privileges provided , 2) operating grants an d contributions, an d 3) capital grants an d 
contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported  as gen eral rev en ues rather than as program 
rev en ueS, Likewise, gen eral rev en ues in clude all taxes. 
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Prop rietary funds distinguish operating reven ues and expenses from nonop erafing items. Operating 
revenues and expan ses generally result from providing =at'ices an d producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operation s. The intent of the govca'ning body is 
that the costs (expen ses) of providing goods or services to the general pubfic on  a continuing basis be 
finan ced or recovered primarily through user charges and are reported as program rev en ues. 
Operating expan ses for on tctpriso fimds and internal s~vico  funds include the cost of sales and 
services, administrative expeases an d depreciation ~m capital as sels. All other rev enues an d expenses 
are rep or ted  as non op erafing reven ues an d expen ses. 

D. Assets, Liabilities  and Net Assets or Equity 

The governmea t's cash an d cash equivalents are considered  to be cash on hand, demand dep osits, an d 
sh ort-term investments wi th original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

The City's investmen t program is authorized  an d limited  by state statue an d city ordinan ces to 
purch ases of securities issued  or  guaran teed by the U.S. government an d it ageades or 
instrumentaUties and participation iu the Louisiana Asset man agemen t Pool, Inc. (LAMP). LAM P is a 
non-pr ofit corporation formed  by an initiative of the State Treasurer an d organized  trader the laws of 
the State of Louisiana, which op erates a local governm en t investm ent pool eq uivalen t to a money 
market fund. LAM P invests in sh ort-term inslrumea ts permitted  by statute. 

Investmeats for the government, its co mponent units an d for LAM P are reported  at fair value. 

2. Receivables and payables 

Any residual balan ces outstanding between the governman tal activities an d business-type activities are 
rep orted  in the governmeat-wide financial statem ents as "internal balances". 

All receivables, including those for grass cutting an d delnolition  assessmen ts in the governmental 
funds an d water mad sewer charges in the en terprise funds, are shown net of an allowan ce for 
unco llectables. The allowan ce for  estimated unco llectible receivables is estabfish ed based  on historical 
co llection experien ce an d other relev an t cir~aunstanee s. 

Th ere appears to be co nomtration  of credit risk with regard to gen eral accounts receivable and more 
specifically accounts receivable for water and sewer user fees in th e W aste W ate~ Special Rev en ue 
Fund an d the W ater Utility Enterprise Fund. Th e City's ability to collect the amounts due from the 
us ers of the City water an d sewer system and others (as reflected  an  the financial statements) may be 
affected by significant economic fluctuations, natural disaster or other calamity in this on e 
co nceatrated  geographic loca tion. 

Th e City property taxes must be levied  by December 1st of each year. Prop erty taxes are due by 
December 31st an d are delinquent by Jan u,ql'y 1st. Delinquen t property taxes are assessed  interest at 
one an d on e-quarter percen t per mon th for the period  of delinquen cy. Prop erty own~a's with taxes still 
delinquent by M arch 1st ar e notified by certified mail that they have twen ty days to pay delin quem 
prop erty taxes. The lien  da te is the date in which  the tax assessor files the tax roll with the Clerk of 
Court, whi ch  is the same as the levy da te. Sale of delinquen t prop ca-ties is held each  year as soon as 
possible after May 1st. M ost taxes are collected in December, Jan uary an d February. 

3. Inventories  msd prepaid item s 

Invan tor y is valued  at average cost. Invea tor y in the Geaeral Fan d co nsists of ma terials an d supplies 
held for consumption, and is accounted for  under the oan sumption  method  where expeod itures are 
recorded  when the goods ar e used . Invem odes are also held in the Enterprise funds. Th ese consist of 
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concession supplies held for sale to the public and materials held for water system maintenance an d 
improvemen ts. 

Paym ents made to vendors for services that will ben efit subsequent peded s 
items in both gov ernmen lal-wide and fun d financial statem en ts. 

4. Restricted assets 

Customer deposits in the W ater Enterprise Fund are classified  as restricted assets on th e balan ce sheet 
because th eir use is limited to repaym en t of deposit to qualified customers or  upon termination of 
service. 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipmen t, an d infiastructur e assets (e.g. roads, bridges, 
sidewalks an d similar items), are reported in the applicable gov ernmental or ha siness-type activities 
co lumns in the governm en t-wide financial statem eats. Capital assets are defined by th e gov m Lmm t as 
assets with an  initial, individual co st of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two 
years. Such assets are reco rded  at historical co st or estimated  historical co st if purchased  or  
constructed . Donated  capital as sets m'e recorded  at estimated  fair market value at the date of donation. 

The, co st of normal maintenan ce an d rep airs that do not add to th e value of the as set or  ma terially 
exten d as sets lives are not capitalized . 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements axe capitalized as projects are constructed. All 
capital assets co nstructed during the past 25 years have been  financed on a pay-as -go basis. The City 
of Lake Charles began the construction of a new sewer treatm en t facility during the current fiscal year 
an d had inctm'ed debt to finance this project. 

Property, plant an d equipment of the primary govornm ent, as well as th e co mponent units, is 
depreciated  us ing the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets 
Bui ldings 
Improvem en ts other than  buildings 
Pubfic Domain infrastructor e 
System  infi-astructor e 
M achinery an d eq uipm en t 

Ycals 
20 
20 
10 - 50 
10 - 50 
7 

It is th e gov ea-nm e~t's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned  but na us ed  vacation pay 
ben efits. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the gov m ament-wide an d proprietary fund 
fin ancial statem en ts. The amount that is reco rded in govem m co tal fund slatcm m ts is th e am oun t 
estimated  to be paid dawing the first quarter of th e subseq uen t fiscal year based  on 3 years of history. 

Vacation is based  on th e number of years service an d is earned  as follows: 

First four years 
Five to nine years 
Tm  to uineteen  years 
Nin eteen  years an d over 

10 days 
15 days 
20 days 
25 da ys 
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Sick pay is based on the number of years service and is carded  as follows: 

First three years 
Four yea rs an d over 

8 hours per month 
12 hour s per month 

Sick  pay is not vested  except at retirement, where accumulated sick  pay hours up to six han dred (600) 
are payable to non-civil service retirees. The termination paymen t liability was  calculated  by 
developing a ratio based  on historical dam of sick  leave paid at term ination compar ed  with sick leave 
accumulated  an d by applying th at ratio to th e sick lea ve accumulated  by th e current employee 
popul ation as  of September 30, 2003. Current sick pay ben efits ar e recorded in the governm ental fund 
statem en ts. Th is is th e amount estim ated to be paid during th e first quarter of th e subsequent fiscal 
year base on three years of history. Th e en tire estimated  termination paym en t liability is recorded in 
th e govern m ent-wide an d prop rietary fund finan cial statem ents. 

City employees amy receive co mp en satory time off wi th pay in lieu of ovetlim e pay for work in exce ss 
of regular sched uled  hours. Accumulation of unused comp en satory  time is limited, and an y un used or 
unpaid portion is payable up on sepam tian  from employment. Comp ensatory time is accrued when  
in curred in the gov ernmen t-wi de an d proprietary funds financial statem ents. An estimated curren t 
portion of co mpensatory  tim e is recorded  in th e gov enunental fund statem ents. 

At Sep tem ber 30, 2003 the total liability for accrued  vacation, sick  an d comp en satory time recorded in 
the gov ea-nmen t-wi de financial statem en ts was $1,823,886. The am ount recorded  in the prop rietary 
funds eq ualed  $408,637. 

7. Long-term obligations 

hi the governmen t-wi de financial statem ents an d proprietary fund types in the fund finan cial 
statemen ts, long-term debt and other long-t~an obligations are rep orted as liabilities in th e ap plicable 
govermnen tai activities , busin ess-type activities, or prop rietary fund type statem ent of net as sets. 

hi  the fund fin an cial statemen ts, governmen tal fund types recognize principal paym en ts during the 
currm t period. Th e face amount of debt issu ed is reported  as other fm~ cing sour ces. 

In the fund financial statements, governmen tal funds rep ort reservatious  of fund balan ce  for amounts 
th at ar e not available for approp riation or are legally res tricted  by outside parties for specific purposes . 

Design ation s of fund balance represents tentative managem ent plans llmt could be subject to change. 

Th e fund financial statemen ts show reservations of fund balan ce  for inven tory, prep aid item s, 
en c'umbrances an d debt service . There are also unreserved  designations for subseq uen t year's 
expenditures and capital projects. All of these items are included as elements of net assets on the 
governm en t wide statemen t. 
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2. Reconciliation of Government-wide Financial Statements 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governm ental fund balan ce sheet and the 
governm ent-wi de statement of net assets. 

The govenun an tal ftmd balance  sheet includes a reconciliation betwcan  fund balance - total governmental 
funds and net assets - governm ental activities as reported in the govea~lment-wide statement of net as sets. 
One dcman t of that reconciliation explains "long term liabilities, including bonds payable., are not due and 
paya ble in the current period and therefore are not rep orted  in the funds." Th e details of this $45,804,555 
differen ce  ar e as follows: 

LCDA Bonds paya ble 
Pan sion refunding bonds  
Saies tax increman t financing agreement 
Cooperative an dcavur -Sales tax Dist. No.3 
Compensated absan ce s 
Police  ban di ts guarantee 

$25,000,000 
9,735,000 
2,736,270 
5,885,391 
1,823,886 
624.008 

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance-total governmental 
funds to arrive at net assets -govca-mnan tal activities $45.804,555 

Explan ation of certain differences between the governm ental fund statement of re venues, 
expenditures, and chan ges in fund balances an d the govern ment-wide statement of activities 

Th e govermnan tal fund stateman t of reven ues , expen ditures, an d changes in fund balan ces in cludes a 
reconciliation between net ch an ges in fund balan ces - total govcm men)al funds and changes  in net 
assets of governmental activities as reported  in the gev enu~an t-wide stateman t of activities . One 
elem ent of that reconciliation explains th at ~'Governmental funds report capital outlays as exp an ditures . 

Howevex, in the statement of activities th e cost of th ose as sets is allocated  over their estimated  us ~ul 
lives and rep orted as depreciation expan se." Th e details of the $14,636,234 axe as follows: 

Capital outlays 
Dep reciation expen se 
Loss on  retire men t of capilal assets 

$22,907,125 
(8,103,037) 
( 167,854) 

Net adjustment to increase net chan ges in fund balances - total governmental 
funds to re'rive at ch anges in net assets of govermnan tal activities $14.636.234 

Anoth ex dement of th at reconciliation states that "th e issuance of long-term  debt provides curran t 
finan cial resources to governm ental funds, while th e repaym ent of the principal of long-term  debt 
consum es th e curren t financial resour ces of govealtmen tal funds. Neith er tlansaction, however has an y 
effect of net assets." The details of this $2,301,240 are as follows: 

Debt issued  or incurred : 
Issuance  of LCDA demand bonds  
Principal rep ayment: 
Pension refunding bonds  
Police ban dit guarantees  
Sales tax incxeman t financing agreeanc at 
Cooperative an dcavor-Sales Tax Dist No 3 

$(3,247,207) 

64~000 
79,304 
112,054 
114,609 

Net adjustm ent to decrease net dlanges in fund balances - total governmental 
Funds to arrive at ch anges in net assets of govem man tal activities $~2.301.240~  
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3. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 

The City annually adopts and implements an operating and capital budget in accordance with 
requiremen ts of the City Charter and applicable state law for the Gen eral Fund and all Special Revenue 
and Proprietary Funds. The Capital Projects Fund's budget is a project based capital budget. Policies 
and procedures with respect to budget adoption on d budgetary conlrol are as follows: 

1. The M ayor submits the proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commen cing October 1 to 
the City Council no later than August 15. This budget includes proposed expenditm'es and the 
means of finon cing them. 

A summary of the proposed budget and notices of public hearing are published in accordance with 
statutory requirem ents. 

3. The proposed budget is subject to one or more public hearings before the City Council prior to 
adoption by ordinance, which  must occur no later thon  Septembex 15. The City Charter requires a 
two-thirds vote of the City Council to amend the proposed budget submitted  by th e M ayor. 

4. Expenditures are legally reslricted  to budgetary approp riations at th e deparlm ent level within th e 
. Gcaeral Fond and at th e fund level for Special Rev en ue Funds, which ar e not dep artm entalized . 
Revisions, which alter the total expen ditures of any such dop artmen t or fund, must be approved  by 
budget am eadmco t ordinance adopted  by the City Council at the request of the Ma yor. Tran sfers 
of budgeted amoun ts between expenditure objects or programs within the same department and 
fund are authoxized  to be made administratively by the Diroctor of Finance . 

5. Formal budgetary hi tegration  is employed  as a mmmgemco t conlrol device during th e year for th e 
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and the Capital Projects Fund, which is budgeted on a 
project basis. Formal budgetary integration is not employed in the Debt Service Funds because 
effective budgelary control is alternatively achiev ed  through the respective bond hidon texes and 
provisions. 

6. Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds are adopted on a basis 
consistent with gen erally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Comparisons of budgeted and 
actual results of operation are pr es en ted  far the General Fon d an d Special Rev caue Fun ds in the 
accompanying financial statemmts. The Capital Projects Fun d is not included in this budget an d 
actual comparison, as the capital bud get which  enco mp asses that fund is presen ted  on th e basis of 
cumulative as op posed  to anneal bud get am oon ts. 

7. All budgetary appropriations except capital projcet budgets lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

8. Budgeted amoun ts ~xe as ori~nany adopted, or as amended by the City Coun cil. Th e originally 
adopted  Gen eral Fon d bu dget was $41,gg6,176. Amen dmen ts in the amotmt of $2,697,993 
resulted  in the final Gen eral Fund budget of $44,584,169 as presen ted  in the accompanying 
statem ents. Amen dm co ts wer e nce es sary to fund th e cost of a tcmpormy pay supplemen t th at was 
implemented in December, 2002, additional overtim e expen ses in th e Fire an d Police Dcparlm en t 
and th e increased  retiremen t ~ona-ibutinns to th e Police  and M unicipal Emp loyee's Retirem en t 
System s. 

Th e originally adop ted  amoun t of all Special Reven ue Fun ds was $18,607,912. Am endments in 
the m ount of $2,366,910 resulted  in the final total Special Reveaue Fon d budget of $20,974,822. 
Am en dm ents were initiated  in response to grant awards an d gremt balan ce carry-overs involving 
Special Rev enue Fun ds. The~e was  also an increase in the tranffex fiom the W aste W ater Special 
Revenue Fun d to the Capital Projects Fund for the sewer treatment facility. 
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Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase ord~s, contracts, and othex co mmitm ents fur the 
expenditures of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable ap propriation, is 
employed as an exteosiun  of formal budgetary integration in the Gen eral Fun d, Special Reven ue Funds, 
and Capital ProjeCtS Fund.~ 

In accordance with  gen erally accepted  accounting principles , outstanding en cum brances at year-~ d for 
which goods or services are received  ar e reclassified to expenditures  and accounts payable. All other 
en ctanbnmces in the annual budgeted funds are rev ersed at year end an d are either canceled  or are 
included  as respprop riation s of  fund balance for the subsequen t year. Encumbrances at year-en d in funds 
that are budgeted on  a project basis, including En terprise Fund constructiun  projects, are carried forward 
alon g with their related appropriations and are not subject to an annual ~mcellafion  an d reoppropriation . 

C. Excess of  Expenditures Over Appropriations 

For the fiscal year ended  Sep tember 30, 2003, expenditures exceeded  appropriation s in the Finance 
Dep artment of the Gen eral Fun d by $6,022. This excess is attributable to the sales tax co llection fee, 
whi ch is proportiun al to the sales tax rev enue collections. 

The Community Dev elop ment Special Revenue Fun d had a deficit fund balance  of $92,855 at Sep tember 
30, 2003. This defi cit consists of retainage payments to contractors that have been  recorded as an  
expen diture but will not be reimbur sed  until paym en t has been  made. 

E. Unfavorable Paevenue Variance in Special Revenue Funds 

The total int~governmen tal rev an ue of Special Revm ue Fun ds was $3,930,962, which was $567,050 
less than th e amoun t budgeted . This unfavorable varian ce is attributable to varian ces in grant program 
revenues whi ch  are bud geted  on the basis of gran t awards but actually received  as expen diture 
reimbursemen ts in the Common ity Develop men t an d Caants funds . Such  exp en diture-driven  revenue 
variances in Special Revan ue Fun ds  axe ex empted  fi'om the budgetary notifica tion an d am en dmen t 
requirem en ts otherwise applicable to the gen eral an d special rev en ue fund types un der the Louisi~ma 
Local Governmen t Bud get Act. The Reercation  Fund received  $300,000 from the Calcasien  Parish 
Police  Jury that was un budgeted. 

4. Detailed Notes on All Funds 

The City maintains a cash an d investm m t pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund type's 
portion  of th is pool is displayed  on the combined balan ce sheet wi thin "cash and invesXmen ts" or 
"restricted  ca~  an d investm en ts" where applicable. In addition, investm en ts ar e separately held by 
several of the City's funds. Legal and contractual provisions with respect to dep osits and investmeats 
are substantially the same for all funds an d fund types . 
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Govexnmm tal Accounting Standards Board Statement 3 (GASB-3) concludes that deposits with 
financial in~ tafions should be evaluated for risk and classified  in one of the three following 
categories : 

Category 1-1nsm ed  or collat~xalized  wi th securities held by the gov exnm ental en ti~, or by its 
agen t in the name of th e goverdm en~  entity. 

Category 2-Collaterulized  wi th securities held by th e pled ging institution's Irust departmen t or 
agent in the governm en tal entity's name. 

Category 3-Unce llateralized. including any deposits eoUateralized  wi th securities held by th e 
pled ging financial institutions, or by its lxust dep artm en t or agen t but not in the gov ernmen tal 
en lity' S n~Lqle. 

Derm~ d dep osits of the City are maintained  tmd~r a banking agreem en t in which account balan ces ar e 
collateralized en tirely by U.S. Treasury and governmen t agen cy securities held by a Fed eral Reserve 
Bank in the City's name (Category 1). The bank balance of such  deposits at September 30, 2003 was 
$10,658,624 (carrying amount $6,589,884). 

The total includes restricted  cash in the amount of $416,729 from customer deposits in the W ater 
Utility Enterprise Fund. The amoun ts do not includ e petty cash of $25,754 or $78,000 that is on 
dep osit wi th a third party for th e ~dministrati~l of th e City's insor an ee  claims. It also does not include 
a cash overdra~ of $652,9"~9 reported as accounts payable hi f~e Commumty Dev elop mem Spedal 
Revee ue Fund an d $90,139 rep orted  as accounts payable in the Transit Enterprise Fund. 

The carrying am ounts of cash dep osits for componen t units at their respective balan ce sh eet dates were 
$335,907 for City Court and $110,474 for the W ard Three Marsh al. These amounts were fully covered  
by fed eral deposit insurance. 

Th e City's investm en ts are categ orized  below in accordance wi th GASB Statemm t No. 3 to give an 
indication  of th e lev el of risk assu med  at year-en d. Category l, which rep resen ts th e lowest |evel of 
risk,, includ es invCstments that axe insured or registered  or for which the securities axe held by the City 
or its agen t in the City's nam e. Ca tegory 2 includes uninsured  an d unregistered  investmen ts wi th the 
securities held by th e counter party's Inast dep artmem  or agent in th e City's nam e. Category  3, which 
represcm s th e greatest lev el of risk according to GASB Staten len t No. 3, includes uninsured an d 
unregistered  investmen ts for which securities held by the counter party or by its U-uat dep artmen t or 
agen t but not in the governm en t's nam e. 

Th e City's investmen t program is authorized  an d limited by state statue an d city ordinance to purch ases 
of securities issued  or guaranteed by the U.S. government and its agen cies or  instrumen talities an d 
participation in the Louisiana Asset Managem ent Pool, Inc. (LAMP). LAM P is a non -profit 
corporation formed  by an initiative of the State Treasurer, and organ ized undex the laws of the State of 
Louisiana whi ch operates  a local gov ernm en t investm en t pool equivalen t to a money market fund. 
Security investm en ts axe carried  at fair value; investm en t in LAM P is carried at cost, which  
approximates market. 
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Carrying ~ o~  m September 30, 2003 were as follows: 
Can'yin.

" 

g 
Am ount 

U.S. Treasury an d agency obligations held 
by the City or the City's agent in the City's 
name (Category I) $65,320,664 $65,320,664 

Investm en t in Louisiana Asset M anagem m l 
Pool (Uncategorized ) 

Total 
12,836,967 
$78.157.631, 

12,836.967 
$78,157.631 

The investm en t in Loui siana Asset M anagemem  Pool is not classified into an y of th e three ered it risk 
categories, as th e City's shares in the pool are not eviden ced by securities which exist in either physical 
or book en try form. All oth er investmen ts and deposits were maintained  under Ca tegory 1. 

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of year end for the City of Lake Charles's individual major funds and nonmajor and internal 
service funds in the aggregate, in cluding the applicable allowan ces for an collechable accoun ts are as  
follows: 

Nonmajor Total 
Governm ental-type Riverboat CommKuity Debt Capital & Other Govcaumeatal- 
Activities Gen eral Gaming Devein~ment Service Pr ~ec~s Funds Activities 
Receivables: 
Accoun ts $ 105.392 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $2,046.010 $ 798.880 $ 2.950.282 
Taxes 3,505,751 643.958 0 0 357.767 306,658 4.814.134 
Prop erty standards 
& spedal asses mat 921.680 0 0 1,194,137 0 0 2,115,817 
Interest 78.129 0 0 12,173 218,151 102.952 411,405 
Im ergovernmental 782,422 705,652 23,525 29,308 1,540,907 
Deferred notes 0 0 11.262 0 0 0 11.262 
Gross receivables 5,393,374 643,958 716.914 1,206.310 2.645,453 1,237,798 11,843,807 
Les s: allowance for 
un collectable (634.514) 0 0 (597.069) 0 (145.152) (1.376,735) 
Net total 
receivables $4,758,860 $643,958 $716,914 $609,241 $2,645,453 $1,092,646 $10,467,072 

Civic Public Total Business- Total 
Center Golf Course Tranfit W ater Type Activities Gov~nm ent 

Re~ ivables : 
Accounts $35,142 $ 0 $ 606 $ 916,041 $ 951,789 $ 3,902,071 
Tax es  0 0 0 0 0 4,814,134 
Property standards & 
special as sessm en t 0 0 0 0 0 2.115.817 
Interest 2,658 333 28.667 31,658 443,063 
lntergoveram m tal 0 0 93,347 108.909 202,256 1,743,163 
Deferred  notes 0 0 0 0 0 11.262 
Gross receivables 37,800 333 93.953 1,053,617 1,185,703 13,029,510 
Les s: allowance for 

uncollectable 0 0 0 (192.509) (192.509) (1.569,244) 
Net total receivables $37.800 $ 333 $93.953 $ 861.108 $ 993.194 I $11.4f~,266 
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Intergovernmeatal receivables consisted of the following: 

Governmental tyve activity: 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury - W ard 3 Fire Protection Rebate $ 709,366 

Calcus ien  Parish Police Jury 77,546 

Citv ofSulDhur 6,000 

U.S. Customs Dep artment 7,707 

Community Developmco t Grant for year re ded September 30, 2003 440,380 

LA Dep artmen t of Treasm y 23,015 

LA Commission on Law Enforcem en t mid Admin. Of Criminal 
]ustice Grant for year ended  Selatember 30, 2003 11,621 

Housing & Urban Development Emergen cy Grants 265,272 

Total Governm ental-tyoe activities 1,540,907 

Business-tyae activity: 

M ass Tran ~tOperatingAssistanceGrantended  
Se0tember 30,2003 85,548 

LA Department of Transportation 116,708 

Total Busin es s-type activities 202,256 

Total primary government $1,743,163 

[59 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year en ded  Septe~nber 30, 2003 was as  follows: 

Prim ar~ Government 

Governm en tal Activities: 

Asset Beginning Increases Decreases Ending Balance 
Balance 

t~apttal assets, not t~mg d
el$reciated: 

Land $11,371,169 $ 0 $(144,200) $11,226,969 

Conslruction in progress 2,884,434 7.134.322 (2,481,188) 7,537,568 
Total c~pital assets, not 
being deor eciated 14,255,603 7,134,322 (2,625,388 18.764.537 

dC~ital assets being reciated: 

Buildings 13,244,432 3.129.396 (7.950) 16.365,878 

hnorovem en ts 24,140,776 759.309 (41,937) 24.858.148 

Machinery & Equipment 21,854,837 4,575,189 (1,928,979) 24,501,047 
[nfrastrueture 160,697,037 8,496,770 0 169,193,803 

Total capital assets be ing 
depreciated 219

,937,082 16,960,664 (1,978,866 234,918,88C 
Les s accmnulated 
aepreciation for: 

Buildings (8,676,696) (516,051 7,950 (9,184,797 

Improvemen ts (13,336,088) (1,152,329) 41,937 (14,446,480~ 
Ma chinery & Equipment (13,959,043) (2,195,403) 1,761,125 (14,393,321 
[nflastm cture (48,954,499) (4,243,659) (53,198,1583 
total accum ulated 
depreciation (84,926,326) (8,107,442) 1,811,012 (91,222,7563 
total capital as sets, being 
depreciated, net 135

,010,756 8,853,222 (167,854) 143,696,124 
Governm en tal activities 
capital assets, net $149

,266,359 $15,987,544 $(2,793,242 $162,460,661 

The assets of th e Internal Service Funds axe included in th e table for assets related  to Govern mental- 
type activities. Total assets are $50,668 with accumulated dep reciation of $41,646. Remaining value 
of assets at Sep tember 30, 2003 equaled $9,022 and this total is included in net as set statemm t for the 
Governm ental-type activities . 
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B~ 'nnmg Douches Ending Balance 
Buiaace 

Uapttal assets, not lining 
lepr~ iated : 

Land $1,297,683 $ 0 $ 0 $1,297,683 

~onslructinn in Drozress 2,454.887 214,015 (585.615) 2,083.287 
Fotal c~pital assgs, not 
~ing aep reeiatea 3,752,570 214,015 (585,615) 3,380,970 
apita[ ass~s being 
reclflt~l: 

Buildings 21,194.858 0 0 21.194.858 

Improvem ~ ts 54,588,970 1,345,960 0 55,934,930 

Machinea3r & Equipment 6,697,913 840,160 (439,433) 7,098,640 
Total capital assets being 
depreciated 82

,481,741 2,186,120 (439,433) 84,228,428 
Less accumulated  
dep redation for: 

Buildings (14,451,912) (592,035) 0 (15,043,947) 
Improvements (15,210,802) (1,411,424) 0 (16,622,226 
Machinery & Equipment (4,145,737) (457,458) 428,860 (4,174,335) 

Total accum ulated  
depredation (33,808,451) (2,460,917) 428,860 (35,840,508 
Total capital assets, being 
depreciated, net 48

,673,29C (274,797) (10,573) 48,387,920 
Go v~aamen tal activities 
capital assets, net $52

,425,86C $(60,782) $(596,188) $51,768,890 

Govem mcatal activities: 
Gen eral govea'nmeflt $ 70,882 
Public safei7 1,324,636 
Pu blic works 5,510,847 
Planning and developm ent 24,177 
Geaeral services 318,796 
Community services 853,697 
Capital assets held by the govea-nm ent's internal service fon ds are charges 
to the various functions bas ed  on their usage of th e as sets 4,407 

Total dep reciation expense - governmm tal activities $8,107,442 

Busin es s-type activities : 
Civic Cen ter $1,072,182 
Golf Course 140,483 
Transit 141,904 
W ater 1,106,348 

Total depreciation expen se - business-type activities $2,460,917 
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The City had total commitm ents of $13,258,042 with contractors for tmfiulshed construction projects as of 
September 30, 2003, categorized as follows: 

Project type Expended to Date Remaining Commitment 
Streets and storm drainage $6,409,696 $5,965,980 
New athletic complex 3,149,282 804,814 
San itary sewer rehabilitminn 1,496,745 491,780 
W aste water  treatm ent facility 4,194,928 4,871,272 
W ater distribution improvem cmts 145,771 309,692 
Civic Cen ter cooling tow ers 0 814,504 

Total $15,396,422 $13,258,042 

Approximately $1,029,000 of the remaining commitment for street and storm drainage projects and $300,000 
for the new athletic complex  will be fin anced  from intergovem m en tal grants. The en tire renmining 
co mmitm en t for wastewater trea tm co t facilities will be financed from bond proceeds. All other remalnirtg 
co mmitm co ts are financed from existing city resources. 

E. Discretely presented com ponent units 

Capital'asset activity for  the year en ded December 31, 2002 was as follows for City Court: 

Balance Balance 
1/01/2002 Additions Deletions 12/31/2002 

Governm en tal activi ties: 

Equipmen t $256,419 $ 4,207 $(2oo) $260,426 
Furniture an d llxtures 10,314 0 0 10,314 

Totals at historical cost 266,733 4,207 (200) 270,740 

Less acounulated  depredation: 
Equipment (244,936) (3,884) 80 (248,740) 
Furniture an d fixtur es (10,314) 0 0 (10,314) 

Total accumulated depredation (255,250) (3,884) 80 (259,054) 
Go veram eatal activities capital 
assets, net $11,483 $ 323 (120) $11,686 

Capital asset activity for the year co ded December 31, 2002 was  as  follows for City M arshal 

Balance Baiartce 
1/01/2002 Additions Deletions 12/31/2002 

Governm an tal activities : 
Equipment $144,418 $11,617 $(21,331) $134,704 
Furniture an d fixtures 19,292 0 (12,100) 7,192 

Totals at historical cost 163,710 11,617 (33,431) 141,896 

Less accumulated dep reciation: 
Equipment (109,341) (13,oo2) 21,331 (101,012) 
Ftmaiture an d fixtures (18,730) (141) 12,100 (6,771) 

Total accumulated depreciation (128,071) (13,143) 33,431 (107,783) 
Governmental activities cap ital 
asSetS, net $35,639 $( 1,526) $ 0 $34,113 
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E. Interfund receivables, payables and transfers 
The composition of int~fimd balances as of September 30, 2003 is as follows: 

Dun to / from  other funds'. 
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Am ount 
Gen ial Fon d Community Developmen t $ 74 

Non-major W aste W ater Fon d 87,094 
Non-ma jor C~-ant Fund 61,850 
Capital Project Fund 9,417 
Civic Center Fmad 13,635 
Golf Course Fon d 11,663 
W ater Fund 116,459 

Debt Service Fon d Gen ~al Fund 34,075 
Civic Center Fund Gen eral Fon d 100,000 
Public Transit Fon d Geaeral Fon d 82,705 
Risk M anagem en t Fon d Geaeral Fon d 351.354 

Non-ma jor Gr~mt Fund 1,646 
Employee Insurance Fon d Gen eral Fun d 131,201 
Nonmajor Recreation Fund Gen eral Fon d 166,767 
Nonmajor Grant Fon d General Fon d 4,694 

Total $1,172,634 

Im erfon d tron sfers: 
Transfers in 

Community Debt Capital Nonmajor Intern al 
Development Service Projects Governmental Enterprise Service Total 

Tran sfer 
out." 

Gen eral $44,656 $1,390,545 $ 0 $1,117,882 $1,139,496 $482,702 $ 4.175,281 
Ri ve~ooat 0 0 6,075,000 250,000 350,000 0 6,675,000 

Non-ma jor 
Governm en tal 0 103,606 1,400,000 0 0 0 1,503,606 
Capital 0 0 0 0 0 384,000 384,000 

Total $44,656 $1,494,151 $7,475,000 $1,367,882 $1,489,496 $866,702 $12,737,887 

G. Long-Term Debt 

Bonds payable as  of Sep tember 30, 2004 are comp rised of the following individual issues and are en tirely 
related to governm ental aaivities: 

$3,600,000 Series 1998A Tax-exempt Refunding Bonds due in annual amounts 
of $370,000 in 2010 and $1,030,000 to $1,125,000 from 2011 through 2013; 
interest rates at 4.55% to 4.70% $ 3,600,000 

$9,055,000 Series 1998B Taxable Refunding Bonds due in annual am ounts of 
$540,000 to $910,000 through 2010 and $805,000 in 2014; interest rates of 
7.77%  to 6.55%  6,135,000 

$25,000,000 Variable rate demand bonds - LCDA for co nstruction of sewer 
treatment facility due in amoun ts of $715,000 to $1,560,000 through  2022 an d 25,000,000 
$4,125,000 in 2023; interest rates was 2.6%  at year end 

Total bonds paya ble 

63 

3~ 3_5,000 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Annual debt service requir~anents to maturity of the bo nds  are as follows: 

Year Ending Governmem al Activities 
Sem ember 30 Prineinal Interest Total 
2004 $ 1,390,000 $1,205,021 $2,595,021 
2005 1,485,000 1,145,256 2,630,256 
2006 1,560,000 1,081,621 2,641,621 
2007 1,645,000 1,013,701 2,658,701 
2008 1,730,000 941,771 2,671,771 
2009 -2010 3,735,000 1,646,675 5,381,675 
2011 -2015 9,400,000 2,739,630 12,139,630 
2016 - 2020 6,610,000 1,463,280 8,073,280 
2021-2025 7,180,000 441,740 7,621,740 
Total $34,735,000 $11,678,695 $46,413,695 

Changes in long-term liabilities 

Balance  Balan ce  Due within 
10/01/2002 Additions Reductions 9/30/2003 one year 

Governm ental activities: 
Bonds payable: 
Variable rate demand bonds - 
LCDA $ 0 $25,000,000 $ 0 $25,000,00C $715,00C 

Pm sion refunding bo nds  payable 10,375,000 0 (640,000) 9,735,00C 675,00C 
Total bonds paya ble 10,375,000 25,000,000 (640,000) 34,735,00{] 1,390,00G 

Compen sated  absences 1,961fl14 50,074 (149,170) 1,862,618 3,00C 
Police Ben efit Guarantee 707,222 0 (83,214) 624,008 94,401 
Sales tax incremen t financing 
agreement 2,848,324 0 (112,054) 2,736,270 300,00~ 
Eoop erative endeavor-Saies Tax 
Dist 3 6,000,000 (114,609) 5,885,391 290,00~ 

Claims and judgmants 908,531 87,215 (318,094) 677,652 ~ 
Long-term liabilities $16,800,791 $31,137,289 $(1,417,141) $46,520,939 $2,077,401 

Business-type activities: 

Compen sated  absen ces $443,410 $0 $(34,773) $408,637 $5,00~ 

5. Other Inform ation 

A. Risk M an agem ent 

As of July 1, 1986 the City becam e solf-mso red  with reg~cd to workraen's compen sation, auto liability
, 

general liability, and a portion of police professional liability risk. The Risk M an agem ent Fund was  
established as an  internal so-vice  fund at that date to acco unt for all claims, expen ses and administrative 
costs related to these self-insored and retained risks. The fund em ploys a claims adjuster to sea'vice and 
estimate claim losses, and uses both in-house legal staff an d outside co un sel for defen se of serf-insured  
claims. Excess risk or stop-loss co verages axe us ed to limit retained  risk where feasible, an d the co st of such 
ce verages is also paid through the Risk M anagem ent Fun d. 
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As an internal setvico  activity, the Risk M un agc~nen t Fund is a proprietary fund in which both current an d 
lon g-tm n liabilities for claims and losses are recognized and reported  when the liability is incurred . 
Financial resources are provided  to the fund primarily through internal service ch arges that are distributed  
among other departm ents and funds in prop ortion to estimated risk an d prior loss experience. A portion of 
th e fund's accumulated  resour ces is des ignated  for cataslrop hic losses  as provided  by authorizing ordinance . 
All ~ us ining fund equity is rcsetved  for  subseq uen t wurkm en's compensation an d liability claims on an  
aggregate bas is. 

Total net as sets at Septembet 30, 2003 were $3,435,326. Specific ordinance  authur izatiun  is req uired  for 
paymen t of an y claim in excess of $100,000, or  for an y red uction or use of th e amount designated  for 
catastrop hic loses . However, all estimable claims are accrued as curren t or  long-tetra  liabilities when  
incurred, without regard to the level of authorization req uired  for paym en t. 

As  of M ay 22, 1998, the Risk M anageman t Fon d also accoun ts for paym ent of  hazard insurance  prem iums 
an d third party claims adminisiration sorvices un det a comprehen sive risk  limitatiun  an d insmm3ce program 
initiated  on th at date. Under this program, th e City's retained  risk for all cove~ed  forms of loss exposure is 
gen erally limited  to a maximum of $250,000 pet claim or loss. W ithin the last five years there have been  no 
settlem en ts that ha ve ex ceed ed  insurance  cov um ge. 

The City established  a self-insurance  program for employee health ben efits as of Jan uary 1, 1993 an d 
accounts for this program  through a separate internal service  fund. Retained  earnings of th at fund at 
Sep tembet 30, 2003 were $2,120,491. Th e am oun t of  risk retained  by the fund during 2003 was limited  to 
$100,000 per claimant through use of purchased stop -loss coverage. 

Changes in th e balan ces of claims liabilities during the past year are as follows: 

Employee 
Ri sk  M an agesu en t In~ ce  Totals 

Unpaid claims, be#nnlng of 
Fiscal year 2002: $4,090,054 $890,000 $4,980,054 

Incurred and adjusted claims 1,679,307 3,468,006 5,147,313 

Claim paym en t (1,939,866) (3,418,006) (5,357,872) 

Unpaid claims, beginning of 
Fiscal year 2003 3,829,495 940,000 4,769,495 

incurred and adjusted  claims 2,985,937 4,346,811 7,332,748 

Claim paym ents (2,563,556) (4,146,811) (6,710,367) 

Total un paid claims, 
Sep tember 30, 2003 $4,251,876 $1,140,000 $5,391,876 

B. Property Tax 

Th e City levies taxes on real an d bus iness personal prop erty located wi thin its bo undaries. Prop erty taxes 
axe levied  by the City on prop erty values assessed  by the Calcasion  Parish Tax As sessor and approved  by 
the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Th e distribution of the City's levy (tax rate pet $1,000 assessed  
value) to its funds was as follows since fiscal year 2001: 
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Tax M illage 

Gen aal Alim ony 6.20 

Special recreation 1.91 

Employee salary 5.73 

Special street improvement 2.59 

Totals 16.43 

C. Contingencies and Commitments 

The City has outstanding a number of contracts, the breach of any of which could result in a liability to the 
City. The amount of the liability to the City at September 30, 2003, if an y, is not estimable. 

D. Other Post-employment Benefits - Police Benefi t Guarantee  

In co nnection with a 1983 merger of the former Lake Charles Police Pension an d Relief Fund into the state- 
administered Municipal Police Employee s Retirement System  (MPERS), the City conU, actually guaranteed 
the co ntinued  availability of early retirement ben efi ts to merged  police employees wi th twen ty or more years 
of service, for  Wansifiun al ben efi t paymen ts to those electing to terminate employm en t prior to attainmen t of 
th e th en-existing normal retiremen t age for co mmencemen t of M PERS pen sion benefits. As a result of 
subsequen t liberalization of M PERS ben efits, relatively few of th e eligible participants have elected  to 
receive the temporary City bon efi t prior to normal retirem ent under M PERS. 

As of Sep tember 30, 2003, the City was paying post-employmen t ben efits to two participants an d had a 
poten tial liability for  future ben efits to two remaining ach ve employees . Total paymen ts during the year then  
en ded  wcze $79,303; the maximum liability for subsequen t paym en ts was established at $624,008 that is 
recorded as a lon g-term liability. Paym en ts are funded  nn  a cash basis through a related  debt service fund, 
which  is supported  by porindic Gen eral Fun d transfers. Th e balance available in th e debt sexvice fund as of 
Sep tember 30, 2003 was $382,599, which rep resen ts 61 percent of the maximum future liability. Based  on  
prior experien ce, the liability ultimately resulting fi:om futm-e emp loyee ben efit election is likely to be 
substantially less than the projected maximum. 

Th e City participates in three state-administered  co st-sharing multiple-employer retiremen t systems, which  
together cover substnn lialty all of th e City's full-tim e employees : M unicipal Emp loyees ' Retirem en t System, 
M unicipal Police  Emp loyees' Retirem en t System an d Firefighters' Retiremen t System of the State of 
Louisiana. Alth ough separately administer ed  by th eir respective boards of trustees, th ese systems ar e 
established and regulated by acts of the Louisiana Legislature with respect to membership and contribution 
req uirem en ts, plan ben efits, and actuarial determination of funding req uirem en ts as  provided  by th e state 
constitmiun . Additional disclosures with respect to the City's participation  in these systems are provided  
below. 

This sys tem  co vers ful l-lim e municipal employees who are not eligible to participate in oth er stato- 
administered defined  benefit plans. M embership is gen erally mandatory for su ch  employees of participating 
mtmicipalifies. Th e City of Lake Charles participates in "Plan  B" of this system, in which employees are 
subject to federul social security covexage. A mem ber of Plan B may retire at arty age wi th 30 years of 
creditable service or at age 60 wi th 10 years of service. Benefi ts vest after 10 years of sexvice, and are 
gen erany equal to tw o percent of the m em ber's final three-year average salary tim es th e number of years of 
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ereditable service. Active plan m embers are r~ uired  to contribute 5 percent of regular earnings and the City 
is required to contribute at an  aetuarially determ ined  rate, which was 6.25 per om t of covered  payroll pri~r to 
July 1, 2003. The City is co rren fly contributing 7.25 percent of covered  payroll. 

The City of Lake Charles contributed  to Plan B of M unicipal Employees Retircman t System a total of 
$1,315,891, $1,117,337, and $1,052,565 for the years co ded September 30, 2003, 2002 and 2001 
respectively, which equals the req uired  co ntribution for each  year. 

The M unicipal Employees Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report, which may be 
obtained  by writing to that system  at 9737 Offi ce Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 

This system, which  covers full-time police person nd in participating municipalities provides a pen sion  
ben efi t of three an d on e-thfrd percent of average fin al salary for  each yea r of service , with normal retirem ent 
eligibility ranging from age 55 wi th 12 years of service to an y age wi th 25 years of service. Active plan  
taetabers are req uired  to contribute 7.5 peromt of covered  earnings and the City is req uired  to contribute an  
actuarially dctea-mined  rate, which  currently is 15.25 percent of co vered  payr oll. 

The City of Lake Charles contributed  a total of $944,883, $815,162 an d $799,372 to the M unicipal Police 
Emp loyees Refi ro men t Systean for fiscal years en ded  September 30, 2003, 2002 an d 2001 respectively, which 
eq uals th e required  co ntributions for each year. The financial rep ort issued by this system may be obtained  
from M un icipal Police Emp loyees Retirem ent System, 8401 United  Plaza Boulevard Suite 270, Baton  Rouge, 
LA 70809-7017. 

This system, which  co vers full-tim e fire dep artm en t em ployees who ar e not m em bers of other retirement 
systems, has the same contribution requirem ents an d ma jor benefits provisions as the Municipal Police 
Employees' Retiremen t System described  above. Emp loyees are req uired  to co ntribute 8 percen t of cove~ed  
earn ings, an d th e City is req uired  to contribute an  actuarially detamined rate, which  is currently 21 percent of 
co vered payroll. The employer co ntribution rate increased in variable amoun ts dining the year from 9 percen t 
to the cm ren t rate of  21 peromt Th e procedure for determining this rate is currently in litigation . 

Th e City of Lake Charles' co ntributions to this plan were $1,095,177, $773,163 an d $748,933 for the years 
en ded  Septem ber 30, 2003, 2002 and 2001 respectively, whi ch  eq uals the req uired  con U'ibutions for ea ch  
year. Th e fin an cial report for  this system  ma y be obtained  from Firefi ghters Retirem ent Systen L P.O. Box 
94095, Capitol Station, Baton  Rouge, LA 70804-9095. 

F. Federally Assisted Grant Program s 

The City participates in a number of  fed erally assisted  gran t programs, with the principal grantor agen cies 
being th e U.S. Dep artm en t of Transportation an d th e Dep artm en t of Housin g an d Urban Developm ent. Thes e 
programs are subject to complian ce audits by the grantors or their representatives an d the City's comp lian ce 
wi th applicable grant requlrem an ts for  th e year ended Sep tember 30, 2003 wi ll be established  at some future 
date. The amount, if an y, of expen ditures which ma y be disallowed  by the gr an ting agen cies cannot be 
determined  at this time, although the City expects such amoun ts, if an y, to be immaterial. 

Fed eral and state governm en tal units represen t an  important source  of supplem en tal funding us ed  to fin an ce 
hous ing, co nstruction programs, an d other activities ben eficial to the City. Th ese funds, primarily in the form 
of  grants, are recorded in the Gen eral, Special Reven ue, and Enterprise Fun ds. A grant receivable is recorded 
when the City has a righ t to relmborsem ent under the related grant. The grants normally specify the purpose 
for which the fimds ma y be us ed and are subject to audit by the granting agen cy or its representative using 
stan dards established  under the Single Audit Act of 1984 an d OM B Circular A-133. Th e comp liance audit 
rep ort is not in cluded  wi thin this rep ort but wi ll be  issued  as  a separate suppleman tary rep ort. 
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During fiscal year 2003 the following amounts un der various grants and en titlements axe recorded in the 
accompanying financial statcunents: 

Fund Fiscal year 2003 

Community Developmem  $2,719,461 

Grant Fund 911,495 

Transit Enterprise Fun d 678,085 

G. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow offends - Two Percent Sales and Use Tax 

Proceeds of the one percent sales tax levied by the City of Lake Charles (2003 collections $14,738,034; 2002 
collections $14,232,232;) are co llected by the Geaeral Fun d and may be used for virtually any capital or 
operating needs of the City of Lak e Charles. This tax levy was originally authorized  in 1965, and has been 
re-authorized for an additional 25 years from M arch  1, 1990. 

In November, 1986, a sales tax election was held and the City of Lake Charles was authorized to co llect an  
additional ded icated on e percent sales tax levy for a period of five years co mm co cing Jan uary 1, 1987. Th is 
tax has since becaa rcauthorized for periods of five years extending through 1996 and ten years through  2006. 
Pr oceeds of this additional one perceat sales tax levied  by the City of Lak e Charles (2003 co llections 
$14,738,034; 2002 collections $14,232,233;) were depasitcd directly to the funds for which they are 
dedicated  an  a peromlage bas is as follows: 

Gcaleral Fun d 
Public safety purposes 
Public works purposes 

W aste W ater Special Revenue Fun d 
W aste water or sanitary sewerage sea-vices or facilities 

Recreation Special Revenue Fund 
Recreation 

Capital Project Fund 
Certain types of capital improvemun ts 

20%  
28%  

28%  

Th e voters approved an additional sales tax levy of one-quarter of one percent in Jan uary 1995 for  th e 
purpose of increasing the pay and starting salaries of City employees. This tax levy is authorized for a period  
of tea years from its effective date of April 1, 1995. In fiscal year 2002, the sales tax was  recorded directly 
into th e funds where th e payroll co sts are incurred : General Fund, W aste W ater an d Recreation Special 
Rev enue Fun ds, Civic Center, Golf Course, Transit and W ater En terprise Fun ds . In  fiscal year 2003 the 
rev came was recorded  exclus ively in the Gm eral Fun d. Collections for September 30, 2003 totaled 
$3,680,714; 2002 collections were $3,546,610. 
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H. Special item 

The City of Lake Charles is located on the Gulf of M exico mad on October 1, 2002 we were threaton ed  by 
Hurricane Lili,. Although th e hm'ricane mnde landfall east of Lake Charles, there ware expenses incurred  that 
were primarily related to the overtime paid preparing and securing the City. Fed eral Emergen cy M anagemen t 
Administration declared  the area a disastar as a result of the hun *ican e an d the City was reimbursed $186,125 
to cover  in curred  co sts. 

Various curren t an d form er fire an d police employees have filed  suit against th e City seeking additional 
supplemen tal pay. This litigation is in the esa'liest discovery stages and the City's liability, ff an y, is carren fly 
inestimable. 

J. Change in Accounting Principles 

Th e City of Lake Charles adopted  the provisions of GASB Stateanent 34. Basic Finan cial Statemen ts - and 
Managem ent's Discussion and Analysis - for Slate an d Local Governments (Statement 34) and GASB 
Statem ent 33, Accounting an d Finan cial Rep orting for Nonexchan ge Transaaions (Statem ent 33) for the 
year en ded  September 30, 2003. Statem en t 34 primarily relates to presentation and disclosure 
requirem en ts. Th is had an  impact on capital as sets, th e pres en tation of net assets an d th e inclusion of 
managemen t's di scussion an d analysis. Concurren t with th e imp lem en tation of Statemen t 34, th e 
following additional standards ha ve beam adopted . GABS Statemen t 37 

This statem en t 
amends Statement 34 to either (1) eiarify certain provisions or (2) modify other provisions that the GASB 
believes may have uninten ded  en nseq um ces in some circumstances. GASB 38, C~tain Finan cial 

req uirem en ts. 
modifies, establishes an d rescinds cerlain finan cial statem en t disclosure 
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CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Com bining Schedule of Net Assets - Com ponent Units 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Rcc, civables (net of allowan ce for tmce llectables) 
Restricted  assets: 
Cash and cash eq uivakmts 
Capital assets (net of acounulated  depreciation) 
Equipm ent 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable an d oth~~ curren t liabilities 

Nonco rrent liab ilities: 
Due within one year 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital as sets, net of related  debt 
Res tricted for: 
Unrestricted  

Total net assets 

c~  
M arshal 

$ 110,474 
15,522 

34.112 
160.108 

80,516 

794 

CUy 
Court Total 
278,307 $ 388,781 
104,144 119,666 

57,600 

11.686 
451.737 

78,224 

57,600 

45.798 
611.845 

158,740 

794 
159.534 

33,318 11,686 45,004 

45.480 
$ 78~798 

The notes to the financial statem ents are an integral part of this statem en t. 
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361,827 
$ 373,513 

407,307 
$ 452,311 
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N O N M A JO R  G O V ERN M EN TA L FUN D S 

SPECIAL REV EN UE FUN D S 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that ar e legally restricted 
to expenditures for particular purposes. 

W aste W ater Fund- Acco unts for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of sewer use 

charges, dedicated taxes, an other current charges dedicated to operation, maintenance, 
and improvement of the City's sanitary sewerage system. 

Grant Fund - Acco unts for funds received and expended for Var ious categorical grant 
program s, including law enforcem ent gr ants and summ er food service program . 

Recreation Fund - Accounts for the operation and ma intenance of recreational progr am s 
an d facilities other than  th e Civic Center and Golf Course, an d for the receipt an d 
subsequent expenditure of dedicated tax es, user fees and other fu nds received for 
recreational services. 

Central School Fund - Acco unts for receipt an d subsequent expenditure of fu nds for 
oper ation, m aintenance an d im provem ents of the Central School Arts and Hum anities 
Center . 

Facility Renewal Fund - Acco unts for fu nds transferred from other sources to provide 
for long-term  accum ulation of fu nds for fu ture m aintenance an d repair needs. 
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CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
W aste W ater Special Revenue Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes  in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30. 2003 

Reven ues : 
Sales t~,~ rev enue 
Charges for services 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expen ditures : 
Personal service s 
Contractual and operational 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

getedAm oun~ 

$ 2,509,838 
4,234,000 

38,000 
6.781.838 

2,083,779 
2,325,649 
333,000 

4,742,428 

Final A ctual 

$ 2,336,000 
4,524,000 

41.000 
6.901.000 

2,048,670 
2,417,396 
377,292 

4,843,358 

$ 2,358,086 
4,394,582 

44,529 
6,797r197 

2,017,031 
2,229,429 
372.930 

4,619,390 

Varian ce with 
Fin al Budget 
Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 22,086 
(129,418) 

3,529 

(103,803) 

31,639 
187,967 
4r362 

223.968 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp 2,039,410 2,057,642 2,177,807 120,165 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (750,000) (1,550,000) (1,503,606) 46,394 

Total other financing sources (uses) (750~000) (1,550,000) (1,503,606) 46,394 

ExceSS (deficiency) of rev and oth~~ 
source s ova" exp  and other uses 1,289,410 507,642 674,201 

Fundbalanceatbeginningofyear 2,762,219 2,762,219 2~762,219 

166,559 

0 

Fundbalanceatendofye~ $ 4,051,629 $ 3,269,861 $ 3,436,420 $ 166,559 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
G rant Special Revenue Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Rev enues: 
Intergovem m ental: 
Shared grants: 
Fed eral 
State 
Local 

M iscellaneous 
Total rev enues 

Expenditu res: 
O m enC 
Public safety 
Community services 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Budgeted Am ounts 

177,117 
853,887 
20,000 
1,400 

1~052,404 

298,257 
772,197 
164,600 

1,235~54 

$ 2~780 
987,388 
14,000 

4,085 
1,031,253 

558,918 
902,698 
164.600 

1~626,216 

Actual 

$ 37,708 
860,148 
13,639 
4,819 

916,314 

248,628 
765,866 
54,133 

1,068,627 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 11,928 
(127,240) 

(361) 
734 

(114,939) 

310,290 
136,832 
110,467 
557,589 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (182,650) (594,963) (152,313) 442,650 

Other financing source(uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

Exce ss (deficiency) of rev an d othe~ 
sour ces over exp  and other uses 

Fund balance  at beginning of ye2x 

Fund balance  at an d of yeex 

146.785 146.785 79.104 
146.785 

(35,865) 

401.404 

146.785 

(448,178) 

401.404 

79.104 

(73,209) 

401.404 

(67,681) 
(67,681) 

374,969 

$ 365,539 $ (46,774) $ 328,195 $ 374,969 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH AR LES, LOUISIA NA 
Recreation Special Revenue Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fun d Balance - Budget an d Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Revenues- 
Taxes 
Intergovernm ental 
Charges for services 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal see'vices  
Conlractual an d operational 
M aterials an d supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Other finan cing sources (uses): 
Operating trmtsfers in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Exce ss (deficiency) ofrev and other 
source s over exp an d other uses 

Fund balance  at beginning of year 

Fund balance at en d of year 

EetedAm oun~ 

$1,927,482 

119,500 
I 1,900 

2,058,882 

1,757,995 
781,599 
340,600 
134,000 

3.014.194 

Fin al Actual 

$1,828,230 

107,500 
642,128 

2,577,858 

1,758,884 
847,450 
392,716 
135,510 

3,134,560 

$1,845,988 
300,000 
8,4,823 
648~145 

2,878~956 

1,719,854 
790,233 
357,570 
126,902 

2,994,559 

(955,312) (556~702) (115,603) 

955,312 
955,312 

1,163,277 
1,163,277 

606,575 

298.177 

1,038,778 
1,038,778 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

$17,758 
300,000 

(22,677) 
6.017 

39,030 
57,217 
35,146 
8.608 

140.001 

441.099 

(124,499) 
(124,499) 

923,175 316,600 

298,177 (0) 

$ 298,177 $ 904,752 $ 1,221,352 $ 316,600 
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CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Central School Special Revenue Fund 

Statement of Rev enues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ce - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Revenues : 
Charge for services 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
M aterials an d supplies 
Other services and dmrges 
Capital Outlay 

Total expen ditures 

Excess of revenue over expenditures 

Fund balance  at beghm ing of year 

eeted Am ounts 

$95,000 
13,200 
108,200 

9,600 
98,451 
90,000 
198,051 

(89,851) 

481.594 

Fin al Actual 

$95,000 
13,200 
108,200 

5,886 
121,260 
70,905 
198,051 

(89,851) 

481.594 

$82,407 
7,283 
89.690 

5,425 
117,945 
53,049 
176.419 

(86,729) 

481.594 

V atian ce with 
Finn Budget 
Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

($12,593) 
(5,917) 
(18,510) 

461 
3,315 
17_856 

21.632 

3,122 

Fundbalanceateo dofyear $ 391,743 $ 391,743 $ 394,865 $ 3,122 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Facility Renewal Special Revenue Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Rev enues: 
Interest on investm en ts 

Total rev enues  

Expen ditures: 

Excess of rev enues over expenditures 

Other t'm an cin g sources: 
Operating transfers in 

Total other fm~ cing sources 

2etedAm oun~ 

Ori#nal 

$145,000 
145_000 

145_000 

250.000 
250.000 

Fin al Actual 

$145.000 
145.000 

145.000 

250.000 
250.000 

$110.475 
110.475 

110.475 

250_000 
250.000 

Excess (deficien cy) ofrev and 
othe~ sources over exp  395,000 395,000 360,475 

Fund balance at beginning of ye~ff 4,393,097 4,393.097 4,393,097 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Unfavorable) 

($34,525) 
(34r525) 

(34,525) 

$ 4,788,097 $ 4~788,097 $ 4,753r572 $ (34,525) 



 





IN TERN A L SER V IC E FU N D S 

Risk M anagement Fund - Includes coverage for general liability, auto liability and 
worker's co mpensation. This fund is used to acco unt for the fmancing of services 
provided by the risk m anagem ent division to other departm ents of the City. 

Em ployee Insurance Fund - Provides a self-insuran ce program for employee health 
benefits. This fu nd is used to account for the financing of services provided to other 
departm ents of the City. 



CITY O F LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Internal Service Funds 

Com bining Statement of Net Assets 
Septem ber 30, 2003 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Accrued interest 
Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 
Total current assets 

Noneurrent as sets: 
Capital assets (at cost): 
Offi ce equipment 
Vehicles 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total capilul assets (net of 
accumulated  dep reciation 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Curren t liabilities: 
Accoun ts payable 
Accrued  insurance claims 
Incurred-not reported  claims 
Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Accrued  leave benefits 
Accrued  insurance claims - noncarrent 
Total long-term  liab ilities  
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
invested in  capital assets 

Um~strieted  
Total net as sets 

$452,187 
6,199,619 

30,102 
46,997 
353,000 
659,652 

7,741,557 

25,380 
25,288 

(41,646) 

9.022 

Em ployee 
Insurance 

$490,997 
2,632,071 

14,292 
131,201 

Tot~ s 
2003 

$943,184 
8,831,690 

30,102 
61,289 
484,201 
659.652 

1L010.118 

25,380 
25,288 

(41,646) 

9.022 

24,645 
3,399,224 
175.000 

3,598,869 

38,732 
677,652 
716,384 

4.315,253 

9,022 
3,426,304 

$ 3,435,326 

8,070 
990,000 
150,000 

1,148,070 

2,120,491 
$ 2,120,491 

32,715 
4,389,224 
325,000 

4,746,939 

38,732 
677,652 
716,384 

5,463,323 

9,022 

5,546,795 
$ 5,555,817 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Internal Service Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expen ses, and Changes in Fund Net A ssets 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Operating ~ ~enues : 
Charges for service s 
Subrogation 
Total operating revenues 

Op erating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Gen eral and adminish-ation 
Depredation 
Claim s and losses paid 
Total operating expenses 

Risk 

M anagemen t 

$ 2,120,371 
322,267 

2,442,638 

366,227 
5,894 

1,356,655 
4,407 

2,563,556 
4,296,739 

Em ployee 
Insurance 

$ 4,536,821 

4.536.821 

765.757 

4,146,811 
4,912,568 

Totals 
2003 

$ 6,657,192 
322,267 

6.979_459 

366,227 
5,894 

2,122,412 
4,407 

6,710,367 
91209,307 

Op erating income (loss) (1,854,101) (375,747) (2,229,848) 

N onoperating reveaues: 
Intea'est 
Total nonoperaling revenues 

122,157 
122,157 

53~324 
53 324 

Income (loss) before transfers (1,731,944) (322,423) 

Op erating transfer in (out) 735r501 131,201 

175.481 
175.481 

(2,054,367) 

866,702 

Change in net assets (996,443) (191,222) (1,187,665) 

Net assets - be~nnins of fiscal year 
Net assets - en ding of fis cal ye~  

4,431,769 

$ 3,435,326 
2 311,713 

$ 2,120,491 
6,743,482 

$ 5,555,817 



CITY OF LA K E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Internal Service Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Sen tem ber 30. 2003 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Paym ents to employees 
Paymen ts to suppliers and c/ahnants 
Intern al activity - payments to othcr funds 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cas h flow fro m NoncapRal Financing Activities 
Operating subsidies 
Net cash provided  by noncapital finan cing activities 

Cash flow from in vesting activities: 
Purchase of inves tm en t securities 
Proceeds from sale an d matm ifies of investm en t securities 
Interest on investm en ts 
Net cash provided  (used  for) investing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash eq uivalents at beginning of year 
Cash an d cash eq uivalen ts at en d of year 

Reconciliation of operating 0oss) to net cash provided (used) by 
operatin g activities 

Op erating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

pro vided  by operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 

Onc~ense) decrease in accounts receivable 
(increase) decrease in due from othcr funds 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (Decrease) in accoun ts payables 
Increase (Decrease) in accrued insurance claims 
Increase (Decrease) in compan sated absen ces payable 
Increase (D e~ease) in due to other funds 
Total adjustments 

Net cash pro vided  by operating activities 

Risk 

M an agemen t 

$2,533,282 
(366,090) 

(3,468,911) 
(353,096) 
(1,654,815) 

735,501 
735,501 

(10,513,310) 
11,265,608 
209,991 
962,289 
42,975 
409,212 

$ 452,187 

Em pby~  
Insur~ ee 

$4,537,579 

(4,712,405) 
(131,201) 
(306~027) 

131,201 
131,201 

(3,935,551) 
3,886,050 

69.701 

Totals 
2003 

$7,070,861 
(366,090) 

(8,181,316) 
(484,297) 

(1,960,842) 

~ 6.7~  

(14,448,861) 
15,151,658 
279,692 
982,489 

(111,651) 

($1,854,101) ($375,747) ($2,229,848~  

4,407 
90,644 

(353,000) 
26,953 
8,904 

422,381 

(907) 
(96) 

199,286 

($1,654,815) 

758 
(131,201) 

163 
200.000 

69.720 

Noneash in vesting, capital and finan cing aetivities : 
Assets Wansferred  in costs $4,405 an d had accumulated  depreciation of $4,405. Net loss eq ualed $0. 
Assets retired co sts $1,926 an d had accumulated  dep rec iation of $1,926. Net loss eq ualed  $0. 
Change in the fair value of investm en ts resulted  in an unrealized  gain of $49,953 at year end 2002 an d 
an  unrealized  loss of $68,093 at year end 2003. 

4,407 
91,402 

(484,201) 
26,953 
9,067 

622,381 

(907) 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governm ental Funds 

Com parative Sched ules by Source 
Septem ber 30, 2003 and 2002 

Land 
Buildings 
Impro vemen ts other than buildings 
M achinery and Equipm ent 
Infrastructure 
Construction in progress 

2003 

$ 11,226,969 
16,365,878 
24,858,148 
24,450,379 
169,193,807 
7,537,568 

$ 253,632,749 

$ 11,371,169 
13,244,432 
24,140,776 
21,854,837 
160,648,849 
2,884,434 

$ 234.144.497 

Property acquired prior to October I, 1985, excluding infrastru cture $ 25,011,938 $ 25,294,497 

Property acquired after September 30, 1985 from : 
Fed eral grants 
State grants 
Gen eral fund revenues 
Capital projects funds 
D onations 

Total investm ents in  general fLxed assets 

516,988 
170,000 

46,334,853 
160,616,029 
20,982,941 

$ 253,632,749 

Note: This sched ule presents the capital asset balances related  to governm en tal funds. Accordingly 
the capital assets valued  at $50,668 at 9/30/2003 an d $48,188 at 9/30/2002 that are rep orted  in the 
internal service funds are excluded  from the above amounts. Gen erally, th e capital as sets of 
internal service funds are included as govern m ental activities in the statement of net assets. 

94 

516,988 
170,000 

39,713,946 
147,916,125 
20~532,941 

$ 234A44A97 



 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governm ental Funds 

Sched ule of Changes by Function an d Activity 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Function an d AC'fivitv 

General 
Fixed Assets 
9/30/2002 Additions Deletions 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total general governm ent 

$10,624 
85,848 
217,189 
313.661 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Finance 228,598 

Planning and developmen t 135,242 
Human Resources 28,405 
Public wodcs 2,545,723 
Inform ation Services 833,682 
Gen eral governmen t buildings 5,435,289 
Total staff agen cies 9~206,939 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fire 
Permit Cen ter 
Total public safety 

Streets 
Recreation 
Community service 
Sanitation and waste 

6,619,172 
8,872,228 
167.000 

$0 
1,663 
48,008 

49.671 

13,275 
14,449 

194,466 
9,675 

3,147,394 

3,379,259 

585,397 
2,628,334 

47.143 

145,844,935 
23,216,203 
2,554,579 
37,349,780 
208,965,497 

Total gen eral fixed as sets 
allocated to functions $ 234A44,497 

15,072,190 
758,476 

2,144,793 
17,975,459 

(5,971) 
(49,152) 
(3,364) 

(544,176) 
(46,952) 
(18,177) 
(667,792) 

(205,710) 
(55,568) 
(47,800) 
(309,078) 

(3,035,619) 
(248,350) 

(891,058) 
(4A75,027) 

Fixed As sets 
9/30/2003 

$10,624 
78,698 
248,896 

338,218 

235,902 
100,539 
25,041 

2,196,013 
796,405 

8,564~506 
11.918.406 

6,998,859 
11,444,994 

166,343 
18,610,196 

157,881,506 
23,726,329 
2,554,579 
38,603~515 
222,765,929 

$ 24r665,263 ~  $ 253,632fl49 

Note: This schedule presen ts the capital asset balances related to govca'nm ental funds. Accordingly 
the capital as sets valued  at $50,668 at 9/30/2003 and $48,188 at 9/30/2002 that are reported in the 
int~a, nal service funds  are excluded  from the above amounts. Generally, th e capital assets of 
intern al service funds  are included as govem mm tal activities in the statemen t of net as sets. 
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CITY OF LAK E CH A RLES, LOUISIA NA 
Gan eral Governmental Expan diturcs and Other Uses by Function 

Last Tea Fiscal Years 

(Unau~ted) 

Fiscal Years Ended 

Note: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

General 
Governm ent 
(Personnel- 
Planning) 

$2,609,151 
2,834,434 
3,046,895 
3,106,556 
3,186,197 
3,328,941 
3,501,065 
3,523,295 
3,395,359 
3,641,775 

Finance 

$874,345 
918,321 
967,701 
974,520 

1,034,447 
1,079,025 
1,109,145 
1,144,619 
1,099,504 
1,306,851 

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 

100 

Fire 
and 
Police 

$11,294,553 
12,642,552 
14,196,403 
15,299,178 
15,515,080 
14,608,719 
16,070,147 
16,115,724 
17,344,625 
20,218,860 

Public 
W orks 

$17,065,230 
18,539,153 
25,462,061 
26,464,607 
23,799,305 
28,591,979 
28,727,054 
21,636,145 
22,161,446 
35,095,510 



Community 
Services 

$2,488,183 
2,676,811 
2,817,787 
2,858,587 
2,756,989 
3,140,390 
3,285,283 
3,380,106 
3,366,639 
3,756,893 

General 
Services 

$1,478,233 
1,594,832 
1,702,340 
1,815,771 
2,006,759 
2,493,605 
2,303,314 
2,345,577 
2,728,344 
2,630,205 

Comm unity 
Development 

$940,084 
1,886,605 
1,181,346 
1,127,508 
2,625,806 
3,294,011 
2,812,614 
1,983,175 
2,178,161 
3,490,492 

101 

Debt 
Service 

$501,363 
460,547 
271,996 
177,026 
694,751 

1,691,766 
1,650,440 
1,586,073 
1,485,801 
1,644,173 

Net 
Operating 
Transfers Total 

$991,632 
1,124,430 
1,155,106 
1,286,915 
1,293,381 
1,131,535 

1,226,417 
942,667 
611,967 

2,356,198 

$38,242,774 
42,677,685 
50,801,635 
53,110,668 
52,912,715 
59,359,971 
60,685,479 
52,657,381 
54,371,846 
74,140,957 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
General Governman tal Revan ues and Other Source s by Source 

Lest Tan  Fiscal Years 

(lJnauditcd) 

Fiscal Years Ended Taxes 

Note: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

$30,624,830 
33,984,440 
38,441,976 
37,526,792 
39,993,118 
42,719,120 
42,901,989 
44,998,800 
45,722,277 
47,714,962 

Licenses 
and 

Perm its 

$3,820,624 
3,807,766 
4,339,682 
4,425,108 
4,450,105 
4,190,415 
4,400,485 
5,560,635 
4,539,687 
5,219,813 

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 
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Inter- 
Governmental 

$2,780,838 
3,883,355 

3,633397 
5,384,140 
5,039,189 
6,522,258 
5,811,970 
4,650,805 
4,902,427 
7,648,860 

Charges 
for 

Services 

$2,811,985 
3,139,203 

3,039fl12 
2,881,616 
3,231,181 
3,222,346 

3~72,143 
3,604,664 
4,656,723 
6,031,983 



 

Fines 
and 

Forfeitures 

$552290 
423,574 
484,426 
425,329 
388,801 
337,943 
382,337 
405,332 
264,816 
234,003 

Uses of 
M oney and 
Property 

$921,695 
1,158,468 
1,510,779 
1,495,345 

1,571~61 
1,869,866 
1,535,076 
2,156,918 
1,196,768 
879,789 

M iscellaneous 

$1,931,275 
6,761,476 
3,603,712 
3,337,270 
3,047,957 
3,426,158 
2,928,302 
3,865,926 
2,339,806 
3,540,113 
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Net 
Operating 
Transfers Total 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
o 
o 
0 
o 
0 

$43,443,537 
53,158,282 
55,053,684 
55,475,600 
57,721,812 
62,288,106 
61,432,302 
65,243,080 
63,622,504 
71,269,523 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unauditzd) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Tax Year 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
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Total Tax 
Levv 

$4,315,303 
4,447,451 
4,604,277 
4,739,814 

4,880~49 
4,944,413 
5,142,416 
5,448,959 
5,600,075 
5,814,877 

Less: 
Cancellations 

and 
Reductions 

$47,430 
4,551 
35,102 
139,851 
39,602 
61,418 
46,758 
331,803 
29,978 
36,921 

Net Tax 
Levy 

__  

$4,267,873 
4,442,900 
4,569,175 
4,599,963 
4,840,947 
4,882,995 
5,095,658 
5,117,156 
5,570,097 
5,777,956 



 

Less ~ 
Outstanding 
Delinquent 
Taxes 

$29,521 
8,119 
25,020 
34,780 
40,083 
58,584 
78,221 
71,316 
49,886 
83,970 

Net Total 
Taxes 

Collected 

$4~38,352 
4,434,781 
4,544,155 
4,565,183 
4,800,864 
4,824,411 
5,017,437 
5,045,840 
5,520,211 
5,693,986 

Percent of 
Net Tax es 
Collected 

99.31 %  
99.82 
99.46 
99.24 
99.17 
98.80 
98.46 
98.61 
99.10 
98.55 
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Percent of 
Delinquent 
Taxes to 
Net Levy 

Table 3 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH AR LES, LO UISIANA 
Assessed  and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unauditcd) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

Note 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Tax 
Year 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Real Prooertv and M obile 

Assessed 
Value 

$154,739,450 
158,193,690 
162,729,110 
204,016,810 
204,832,650 
210A56~70 
221,014,670 
229,530,010 
236,891,890 
243,210,230 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$1,547,394,500 
1,581,936,900 
1,627~291,100 
2,04 0,168,100 
2,048,326,500 
2,104,562,700 
2,210,146,700 
2,295,300,100 
2,368,918,900 

2A32,102,300 

Personal, Business 
Industry 

As sessed 
Val ue 

$44,019,380 
49,125,000 
54,037,810 
69,057,190 
77,534,440 

76~39,050 
79,319,510 
83,296,660 
84,699,970 
91,843,990 

(1) Ratios of assessed valuation to actual value are established  by state law. Assessment ratios currently 
applicable to various classes of proparty are as follows: 

t 0% - Land an d residential improvements 
15%  - Commercial im provements 
15% - Personal property 
25%  - Public Utilities 

Estimated 
Actual 
Value 

$293,462,533 
327,500,000 
360,252,067 
460,381267 
516,896,267 
512,927,000 
528,796,733 
555,311,067 
564,666A67 
612,293,267 

(2) All property assessments are made by the Calcasien Parish assessor or the Louisiana Tax Commission. 
required reas sessmea ts of all properties were made in 1992, 1996 an d 2000. 
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Public Utilities 

AS ~ ,~ ! 
Value 

$18,407,910 
18,544,830 

18~97,100 
17,913,050 
18,182,000 

17,753~90 
18,278,340 
18,819,110 

19251,490 
18,862,920 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$73,631,640 
74,179,320 
73,988,400 

71,652200 
72,728,000 
71,013,160 
73,113,360 
75276,440 
77,005,960 
75,451,680 

Total all Property 

Assessed 
Value 

$217,166,740 
225,863,520 

235264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,148,610 
318,612,520 
331,645,780 
340,843,350 
353,917,140 
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Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$1,914,488,673 
1,983,616220 
2,061,531,567 

2,572~01,567 
2,637,950,767 
2,688,502,860 
2,812,056,793 
2,925,887,607 
3,010,591,327 
3,119,847,247 

Ratio of Total 
As sessed to 

Total 
Estim ated 

Actual Value 

8.82 to 1 
8.78 to 1 
8.76 to  1 
8.84 to 1 
8.78 to 1 
8.81 to 1 
8.83 to 1 
8.82 to 1 
8.83 to 1 
8.82 to 1 



 

CITY OF LA KE CH AR LES, LO UISIANA 
Assessed Value of All Taxable Property by Source 

Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 1994 through September 30, 2003 
(Unaudited) 

Tax Year 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Note: 

Real and 
M obile 
Property 
Assessed 
Value 

$154,739,450 
158,193,690 
162,729,110 
204,016,810 
204,832,650 
210,456,270 
221,014,670 
229,530,010 
236,891,890 
243,210,230 

Assessed value is determined as noted in Table 4 

Personal 
Property 
As sessed 
Value 

$44,019,380 
49,125~00 
54,037,810 
69,057,190 
77,534,440 
76,939,050 
79,319,510 
83,296,660 
84,699,970 
91,843,990 
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Public 
Service 
Assessed 
Value 

$17,407,910 
18,544,830 
18,497,100 
17,913,050 
18,182,000 
17,947,890 
18,278,340 
18,819,110 
19,251,490 
18,862,920 

Total 
Assessed 
Value  

$216,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,343,210 
318,612,520 
331,645,780 
340,843,350 
353,917,140 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Reconciliation of 2002 Tax Roll 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003 
(Unaudited) 

Table 6 

Assessed valuation of $353,917,140 at 16.43 mills 

Additions 

Less: 
Cancellations an d red uctions  
Unpaid taxes (includes bankruptcies, 
adjudications, and paid under protes0 
Total to account for (current year collections only) 

Distribution of ad valorem taxes collected 
during fiscal year ended Sep tember 30, 2003 
Gen eral Fun d: 
General alimony - 6.20 mi ll 
Special street im provemen ts - 2.59 mills 
Employee salary - 5.73 mills 
Special recreation - 1.91 mills 

Total accoun ted for 

Total amoun t over co llec ted * 

* Includes collections for prior year 
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$2,188,017 
896,631 

1)83,666 
666,946 

$5,814,859 

8,352 

(45273) 

(83,970) 
5,693,968 

5,735~60 

($41~92) 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Principal Taxpayers 

Tax  Year Dec ember 31, 2002 
for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003 

(Unaudited) 

Table 7 

Taxpayer 

Harrah's 

Bell South Telecommunications 

Hibernia National Bank 

W al-M art Stores 

Bane One M anagement Corp 

Entergy Gulf States Inc. 

Type of Business 

Riverboat casino 

Telephone 

Bank 

Retail 

Bank 

Electric utility 

Assessed 
Valuation 
2001 

$12,242,660 

9,608,810 

7,856,520 

6,627,080 

4,490,110 

4,438,430 

Simon, Melvin & Associates Land & Project Developer 2,448,520 

Lowers 

US Unwired 

Xspedius Accelerated 

Total city valuation: $444,954,980 

Retail 

Teleeommtmications 

Telec ommunications 
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2,304,930 

2,137,910 

2,079,760 

$54,234,730 

Percentage 
of Total 
Valuation 

2.75 % 

2.16 

1.77 

1.49 

1.01 

1.00 

0.55 

0.52 

0.48 

0.47 

12.19 % 



CITY O F LA K E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Property Tax Rates (Millage) - Per $1000 Assessment 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Table 8 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

Note: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Fiscal 
Year 

1993-94 
1994-95 
1995-96 
1996-97 
1997-98 
1998-99 
1999-00 
2000-01 
2001-02 
2002-03 

General and 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

19.15 
19.15 
19.15 
16.12 
16.14 
16.14 
16.14 
16.43 
16.43 
16.43 

Service 
Fun ds Total 

0.59 
0.54 
0.42 
0.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

All property taxes levied by the City of Lake Charles are retained  in the City budget and none are collected 
for distribution to oth er governm en tal units. 
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19.74 
19.69 
19.57 
16.28 
16.14 
16.14 
16.14 
16.43 
16.43 
16.43 



 

CITY OF LA K E CH ARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt 

To Asse ssed  Value  and Net General Obligation Bonded  De bt Per Capita 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30,1994 through 2003 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Assessed 
Value 

(in Thousands) 

72,112 $217,167 
73,742 225,864 
75,424 235,264 

No Ge neral Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation Debt 
No General Obligation De bt 
No Gen eral Obligation Debt 
No General Obligation De bt 

(1) Gross bonded debt amount does not includes special assessment bonds. 

(2) De bt service money available is for the repayment of genexal obligation bonds. 

(3) All bonded debt was paid in full in fiscal year 1997 
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Table 9 

G ross 
Bonded 
De~  

$245,000 
145,000 
50,000 

Debt 
Service 
M oney 
Available 

$9,630 
18,076 
13,898 

Net 
Bonded De bt 

$235,370 
126,924 
36,102 
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Percent 
Ratio of Net 
Bonded Debt 
to Assessed 
Value 

0.11 
0.06 
0.02 

Net 
Bonded Debt 
Per Capita 



CITY O F LA KE CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Computation of Legal Debt M argin 

September 30, 2003 
(Unaud~ted) 

Net assessed value (real property) 
Pins exempt property 

Total assessed value 

Debt limit - 10 percent of total assessed value 

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit: 

Total bonded debt (including special assessments) 

Less~ 
Assets in Debt Service Funds available for payment 
of principal and interest 
Other ded uctions allowed  by law: 
Special assessmen t bonds 
Total ded uctions 

Total amoun t of debt applicable 
to debt limit 

Legal debt margin 

$891,273 

1.142.837 
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$34,735,000 

2,034,110 

$243,210,230 
84,884,590 

$328,094.820 

$32,809,482 

32.700.890 

$108,592 



CITY O F LA K E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Computation of Direct and Overlapping 

Goneral Obligation Bonded Debt 
September 30, 2003 

(Unaudited) 

Jurisdiction 

City of Lake Charles 

Calcasieu Parish School Board 

Calcasicu Parish Library Bonds 

Caleasieu Parish Police Jury 

General 
Obligation 
Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

165,299,434 

6,492,765 

0 

Total Direct and Overlapping 
C~neral Obligation Bonded  Debt $171,792,199 
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Percentage 
Applicable to 

City of 
Lake Charles 

100 % 

28.772%  

28.772% 

28.772% 

Am ount 
Applicable to 
Lake Charles 

47,559,840 

1,868,094 

0 

$49.427.934 



CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for 

General Bonded Debt to Total Gen eral Expenditures 
Last Ten  Fiscal Years 

(Unauditcd) 

Table 12 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Principal 
Retirem ent 

$387,821 
378,397 
221,804 

144A42 
75277 
645,278 
581,181 
582,000 
600,000 
640,000 

Interest 
Paid 

$113,542 
82,150 
50,192 
32,584 
19,417 

600,039 
697,618 
660,792 
628,440 
593,100 

Total 
Debt 
Service 

$501,363 
460,547 
271,996 
177,026 
94,694 

1,245,317 
1,278,799 
1,242,792 
1,228,440 
1,233,100 

Ratio of 
Total De bt Service 
General to General 

Expenditures Expenditures 

$38,242,774 
42,677,685 
50,801,635 
53,110,668 
52,912,715 
59,359,971 
60,685,479 
52,657,381 
54,371,846 
74,140,957 

(1) Total General Expenditures includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. 

(2) Amoun ts include principal and interest payments of special assessments through 2001 
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CITY O F LAK E CH AR LES, LO UISIA NA  
Special Assessmen t Billing and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unandited) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Spedal 
Assessments 
Billings 

$946,748 
955,381 
893,970 
791,612 
750,013 
729,489 
664,487 
647,895 
638,412 
625,685 

Special 
As sessments 

$196,202 
108,018 
100,288 
42,669 
27,083 
17,762 
1,122 
9,483 
12,727 
12,272 

Ratio of 
Collections 

To Am ount Due 

The amount reported as Special Assessmen ts Billings is the total anaount actually billed, including 
current and delinquent principal an d interest, in November of each year. The am ount rep orted as 
Special Assessmen ts Collected is the total am oun t actually collected during the fiscal year. 

i!7 

Table 13 

Total 
Outstanding 
As sessm ents 

$1,252,323 
1,082,893 
880,248 
795,981 
748,373 
665,609 
647,895 
638,412 
625,685 
613,413 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Sales Tax, Licenses Tax and Utility Franchise Tax  Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

One Percent 

Sales Tax (1965) 

$10,299,961 
10fl73,230 
11,286,542 
11,571,527 
12,282,721 
13,312,712 

13,100266 
13fl13,944 
14,232,232 
14,738,034 

Additional 
One Percent 

Sales Tax (1987) 

$10~99,960 
10,673,228 
11,286,540 
11,571,526 
12,282,721 
13,312,712 
13,100,266 
13,913,944 
14,232,232 
14,738,034 

One-quarter cent sales tax collec tions levied for an ~mployce  pay raise began M ay, 1995 
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Em ployee's 
Pay 

Sales Tax  (1995) 

$0 
1,127,825 
2,795,072 
2,887,759 
3,o51,254 
3,270,504 
3,268,928 
3,455,464 
3,546,611 
3,680,714 



Table 14 

Occupational 
License and 

Insurance Taxes 

$1,941,457 
2,000,807 
2,152,181 
2,125,724 
2,196,952 
2,183,83g 
2,202,192 
2,266,471 
2,392,602 
2,393,547 

Electric 
Utility 

Franchise 

$2,848,582 
2,778,707 
3,173,086 
3,007,878 
3,144,286 
3,018,078 
3,096,916 
3,938,095 
3,233,184 
3,689,830 
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Gas 
Utility 

Franchise 

$261 731 
265 766 
248 011 
599 121 
393 389 
331305 
404 659 
663 156 
398 356 
540 348 

Cable 
Television 
Franchise 

$372,239 
405,569 
474,811 
430,584 
430,158 
417,689 
420,144 
459,191 
482,724 
499,422 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits 

Last Ten Calendar Years 

(Unaudited) 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
t999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Commercial Construction 
Perm its 
Issued Value 

216 
283 
311 
329 
444 
287 
289 
574 
492 
424 

$21,848,575 
47,431,671 
97,633,110 
62,691,854 
29,747,777 
21,275,879 
28,374,567 
79,854,735 
51,304,184 
137,598,552 

Source: Construction data from City of Lake Charles Inspection Division; bank deposits from individual 
banks; property value (assessed valuation) from Calcasieu Parish Tax assessor's Office. 
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Residential Construction 
Perm its 
Issued Value 

622 
552 
784 
736 
950 
805 
689 
845 
708 
784 

$4,987,188 
4,536,337 
6,800,564 
6,708~083 
5,609,288 
11,633,499 
8,751,892 
28,329,654 
25,309,302 
33,088,665 

$1,397,813,000 
1,395,149,000 
1,64 7,834,000 
1,619,879,000 
1,848,275,000 
3,004,576,000 
3,024,391,000 
3,330,156,000 
3,248,297,000 

3,601,473 
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Property Value 

Taxable Non-Taxable 

$217,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,148,610 
386,125,520 
331,645,780 
340,843,350 
353,917,140 

$41,350,180 
43,971,290 
84,884,590 
84,884,590 
81,510,260 
56,066,260 
63,022,230 
68,351,570 
83,768,950 
84,884,590 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Demographic Statistics 
Last Ten Calendar Years 

(Unauditcd) 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

Notes 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Population 

71,705 
72,112 

73~42 
75,424 
75,743 
76,537 
76,537 
71,757 
73,029 
71,757 

M edian 
Household 

Income (1) 

(I) Estimates for population, income age and unemployment provided by 
Imperial Caleas ieu regional Planning an d Development. 

(2) School enrollment includes public and state approved private schoo ls only 
as provided  by the Calcasien  Parish Schoo l Board. 
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$21225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
30,774 
30,774 

M edian 
Age 

32.1 
32.2 
32.1 
32.1 
32.1 
31.6 
32.2 
35.3 
35.3 
35.3 



Table 16 

Public 
City School 
Enrollm ent 

(K-12 Grades) 

16,232 
16,662 
14,291 
14,777 
14,696 
15,748 
15,590 
14,335 
13,830 
14,281 

Private 
City School 
Enrollment 

(K-12 Grades) 

2,614 
2,713 
2,713 
2,815 
2,820 
3,121 
3,042 
3,078 
2,907 
2,907 
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Total 
City School 
Enrollment 

(K-12Grades) 

18,846 
19,375 
17,004 
17,592 
17,516 
18,869 
18,632 
17,377 
16,737 
17,188 

Unem ploym ent 
Percent age 

Rate 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Enterprise Fund Operating Revenues 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

0dnaudited) 

Year Ended 

Note 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Civic 
Center 

$745,956 
666,793 
729,982 
647,765 

1,618,265 
1,582,948 
1,502,565 

1339,526 
942,792 
920,085 

Golf 
Course 

$990,626 
1,087,392 
1,147,880 
1,182,153 
1,201,766 
1,152,147 
1,114,722 

385A85 
1,164,086 
1,069,405 

The Golf Course was closed for most of 2001 for major renovations. 
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Public 
Transit 

$136,568 
137,512 
79,231 
86,120 
79,927 
53,431 
62,151 
63,742 
81,015 
75,268 

W ater 
Utility 

$5,745,312 
6,015,162 
6,396,291 
6,155,325 
6,584,346 
6,476,055 
6,817,627 
6,524,879 
6,339,417 
6,320,794 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
M iscellaneous Statistics 
September 30, 2003 

(Unandited) 

Table 18 

Date of incorporation 
Form of government 
Area 

Miles of streets (estimate) 

Fire protection: 
Number of stations 
Total authorized personnel 

Police protec tion: 
Number of stations  
Total an thofized personnel 

W ater system : 
Num ber of customers 
Average daily co nsum ption 

Sewers2 
Sanitary sewers 
Storm  sewers 

Recreation an d culture: 
Num ber of parks and acreage 
Number of libraries 
Number of volum es 

Employees - City of Lake Charles 
Telephones 
Eleclric meters 
Gas meters 
Building permits issued 

Schools 

Indust~  

Source : Lake Charles city directory an d local city sources 
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1867 
M ayor-Council 
44 square miles 
483 

7 
176 

4 
192 

27,760 
9.62 million gallons 

600 mi les 
425 miles 

34-453 acres 
1 central- 13 branches 
378,833 

992 
56,093 
26,653 
38,216 
1,468 

28 public 
8 non-public 
17,188 enrollment 
1 technical institute 
1,675 enrollment 
1 co llege 
8,447 enrollm ent 

141 establishments 
13,650 workers 
$313,700,000 annual wages 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINAN CIAL  REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN CE 
WITH GOVERNMEN T A UDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Mayor 
and City Council 

City of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Chades E Quirk. CPA. Retired 
Otmy J. Woods Jr., CPA, Inactive 
Robert E Cargile, CPA, Inactive 
W illiam A. Mancu~. CPA. Retired 
Judson J. McC~m Jr., CPA, Retired 

CFE - C*.tOfied Fra.d Exanli.e, 
MT - Minters of T~ rion 
CVA Cer tiffed Val~tion Analyst 
CFP - G rdfi,d Fh*anclal Pla,mer 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2003, and have issued our report thereon 
dated February 6, 2004 . We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Lake 
Charles' financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion . The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 

Standards. 
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Internal Control Over Financial ReDortina 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Lake Charles's 
internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and 
not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting . However, 
we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and 
its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions 
involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our 

judgment, could adversely affect the City of Lake Charles's ability to record, 
process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of 
management in the financial statements. A reportable condition is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 03-1. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or 
more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level 
the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the 
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. 
Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not 
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable 
conditions and, accordingly , would not necessarily disclose all reportable 
conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we do not 
believe the reportable condition described above is a material weakness. 

This report is intended solely for 
committee, management, Legislative Auditor, 
through entities and is not intended to be 
than these specified parties . 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
February 6, 2004 

the inform ation and use of the audit 
and federal awarding agencies and pass- 
and should not be used by anyone other 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A -133 

Honorable Mayor 
and City Council 

City of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Compliance 

Charles R Quirk. CPA. Retied 
Otray J. Woods Jr., CPA, Inactive 
Robert F. Cargile, CPA, Inactive 
W illiam A. Mancum. CPA. Retired 
Judson J. McCann Jr., CPA, Retired 

CFE - Ccmfi,x] Fr~ud Examiner 
MT Mmten of Tm tion 
CVA Ce ~ificd Valuation Analyst 
CH' - Ct niflcd Fina. d:d Pla,,m'r 

We have audited the compliance of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S . Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circular A -133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its 

major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2003. The City of Lake 
Charles' major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each 

of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Lake Charles' 
management . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Lake 
Charles' compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular 
A -133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncompliance with the typ es of compliance requirements referred to 

above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of 
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Lake Charles' compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . Our audit does not provide a 
legal determination on the City of Lake Charles' compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana complied, in all material 
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its 

major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2003. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the Town of Welsh is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In 
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town of Welsh's internal 
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material 

effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the 
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A 
material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of 
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk 
that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 

grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the 
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material 
weaknesses . 

Schedule of ExDenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Lake 
Charles as of and for the year ended Septemb er 30, 2003, and have issued our report 
thereon dated February 6, 2004 . Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming 
an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole . The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a requ ired part 

of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures, applied in the audit of the general purpose financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 



 

This report is intended solely for 
committee, management, Legislative Auditor, 
through entities and is not intended to be 
than these specified parties. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
February 6, 2004 

the information and use of the audit 
and federal awarding agencies and pass- 
and should not be used by anyone other 



Grant TvDe 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITUR ES OF FEDERAL AWARD S 

For Period Ending September 30, 2003 

Department of Housing & Urban Development: 
Community Development Block Grant 

Louisiana Department of Administration (pass thru agency) 
HUD/Emergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/Emergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/HOME Grant 
HND /CHDOS 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency (pass thru agency): 
Metro SHARE Grant Program 

Federal Emergency Management Agency : 

Louisiana Department of Military Affairs (pass thru agency) 

Department of Transportation : 
Federal Transit Administration 

Federal Transit Administration 

Department of Agriculture : 

Louisiana Department of Education (pass thru agency 
Child Nutrition Summer Food Program 

Department of Justice : 

COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 
COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 
COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 
FBI Safe Street Taskforce 

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (pass thru agency) 
DARE 

Street Sales Disruption 

Louisiana Highway Safety Conmlission (pass thru agency): 
Lake Charles Safe city Project 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14 .218 

14 .231 

14 .231 

14 .239 

20 .507 

10.559 

16.579 



Grant Number 
Grant Period 

From 

Grant Current 

Receipts Expenditures 

B-00-MC-22-0004 10/1/02 9/30/03 $ 2,048,240 $ 2,171,726 

570987-370-201101 

M-99-MC 

M -00-MC 

22-0208 
22-0208 

lO/i/o2 
lO/1/o2 
lO/i/o2 
lO/1/o2 

9130/03 
9/30/03 
9/30/03 
9/30/03 

17,412 

54 ,750 

358,403 

184 ,362 

17 , 

54 , 

358, 

184 , 

412 

750 

403 

362 

MS-02-300 LC 10/1/02 9/30/03 56,300 56,300 

FMP01-019-0001 10/1/02 9/30/03 177,083 177,083 

LA -902-232 
LA -900-247 

LA -902-247 

LA -904 -247 

lO/1/o2 
lO/1/o2 
lO/1/o2 
lO/1/o2 

9/30/03 
9/3O/03 
9/30/03 
9130103 

5,861 
143 ,653 

30 ,970 

391,165 

5,861 
143,653 

30,970 

391,165 

LA-900-209 10/1/02 9/30/03 303,005 303,005 

2000-LBVX-1246 
2001-LBBX -2098 

2002-LBBX -2544 

166 E -NO -65645 

E03-6-007 

B01-6-003 

10/1/02 9/30/03 475,823 475,823 

lO/1/o2 
lO/1/o2 
lO/1/o2 
lO/1/o2 

lO111o2 
lO111o2 

913olo3 
9130103 
9/30/o3 
9130103 

9130103 
9/3o/o3 

33,074 

46,670 

151 ,337 

21,748 21,748 

38,147 
93 ,709 

38,147 
93 ,709 

PT 03-07-18 10/1/02 9/30/03 20,643 20,643 



G rant Typ e 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For Period Ending September 30, 2003 

(Continued) 

National Highway Safety Administration (pass thru agency): 
Click-it or Ticket Seat Belt Enforcement 

Louisiana Serve Commission/Dept of Treasury: 
Americorps 2000 Grant 
Americorps 2001 Grant 
Americorps 2002 Grant 
Americorps/PDAT Grant 

Total Federal Assistance 

i0 

Federal 
CFDA 

Numb er 

94 .006 



Grant Number 

Grant Period 

From TO 

Grant Current 

Receipts Expenditures 

DTNH22-02-G-8529 10/2/02 9/30/03 37,708 37,708 

00ASFLA0191301 
00A SFLA 0191301 

00ASFLA 0191301 

PDAT 

lO/i/o2 
lO/i/o2 
lO/1/o2 
lO/i/o2 

9/30/03 
913o1o3 
9130/03 
913o1o3 

II 

4 ,134 

218,090 

9,601 

4 ,134 

218,090 

9,601 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2003 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

V inancia] Statements 
Type of auditor's report issued : 
Internal control over financial reporting : 

Material weakness identified? 
Reportable condition identified not considered 

to be material weakness? 
Noncompliance material to financial statements 

noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs 
Material weakness identified? 

Unqualified 

X Yes None reported 

Yes X NO 

Yes X No 

Reportable condition identified not considered 
to be material weakness? Yes X None reported 

Typ e of auditor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are requ ired 
to be reported in accordance with Circular 
A-133, Section .510(a)? Yes X No 

Identification of major proqrams 

CFDA Number (s) 

14 .218 

14 .239 

20 .507 

10.559 

Name of Federal Proqram or Cluster 

Community Development Block Grant 

HUD/HOME Grant 

Federal Transit Administration 

Child Nutrition Summer Food Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 

between Type A and Type B programs 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

12 

Yes x No 

continued on next page) 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AN D QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2003 

(Continued) 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

03-1 Controls Over Cash Collections 

Condition 

Criteria 

Effect 

Recommendation 

Response 

Controls over cash receipts at decentralized locations need 
to be improved . 

Good internal control over cash receipts requires adequate 
segregation of duty as well as utilization and reconciliation 
on pre-numb ered cash receipts. Additionally , all supporting 
documentation should agree with amounts deposited with the 
Finance Department, specifically that deposit components 
agree with the underlying data . 

Cash may have been misappropriated 

We recommend that a system of pre-numbered work orders, pre- 
numbered cash receipts and daily reconciliation of 
collections to receipts be iurplemented . Additionally, each 
deposit should reconcile the individual components of cash 
and checks for each deposit. 

We concur with this finding 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2003 

(Continued) 

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

NO Findings to report 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES , LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FIND INGS 

Year Ended September 30, 2003 

02-1 Child Nutrition Sum~er Food Program - CFDA No. 10.559 

Condition 

Recommendation 

Current status 

We noted during our testing , that different inventory records 
do not agree with each other. The City utilizes three 
inventory records: the ~Daily Food Production Record," 

inventory cards and the "Daily Issue/Withdrawal Record." In 
various combinations, these three reports did not agree with 
each other . 

We recommend that close attention be paid to insure that all 
records accurately reflect the movement of inventory items 
and that a periodic physical inventory be taken to check 
these cards. The City should provide some form of orientation 
and training for individuals responsible for preparing these 
reports . 

No similar condition existed for the year ended Septemb er 30 
2003 . 
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